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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON RESTATED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Orient Green Power Company Limited

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the attached Restated Consolidated Financial Information of Orient Green
Power Company Limited (the “Company”), and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”), which
comprises of the Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2023,
2022 and 2021, the Restated Consolidated Statements of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), Restated Consolidated Statement of changes in equity and the Restated
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, and
the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information (collectively,
the “Restated Consclidated Financial Information”) as approved by the Rights Issue Committee
of the Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”) at its meeting held on July 27, 2023 for
the purpose of inclusion in prepared by the Company in connection with its proposed Rights Issue
of equity shares of the Company (the “Issue”) prepared in terms of the requirements of :

a) Section 26 of Part 1 of Chapter Ill of the Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”);

b) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended (the “ICDR Regulations”); and

¢) the Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), as amended from time to time (the
“Guidance Note”).

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Consalidated
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the Offer Documents to be filed with Securities and
Exchange Board of India, BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited and Registrar of
Companies, Tamil Nadu in connection with the proposed Issue. The Restated Consolidated
Financial Information have been prepared by the Management of the Company on the basis of
preparation stated in Note 3.2 to Restated Consolidated Financial Information. The Responsibility
of the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group includes designing,
implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the restated consolidated financial information. The respective Board of Directors
are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Group complies with the Act, ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note.

3. We have examined these Restated Consolidated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance
with our engagement letter dated August 10, 2017 in connection with the proposed Issue of
the Company;

b) The Guidance Note which also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the
Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI;
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¢) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification
of evidence supporting the Restated Consolidated Financial Information; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the
Act, the ICDR Regulations and Guidance Note in connection with the Issue.

4. These Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been compiled by the Management
from the audited consolidated IND AS financial statements of the Group as at and for the years
ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as “IND AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India which have been approved by the Board
at their meetings held on April 20, 2023, May 20, 2022 and May 28, 2021.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on reports issued by us dated April 20, 2023,
May 20, 2022 and May 28, 2021 on the consolidated financial statements of the Group as at and
for the years ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively, as referred in Paragraph 4
above. These reports were containing unmodified opinion for each of the years and included the
following emphasis of matter paragraphs and the following reporting under paragraphs 3(xxi) and
4 of the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020:;

a) Forthe year ended March 31, 2023

i. Considering the stay granted by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India on the order issued by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (‘CERC’) on reduction of floor price, and based on
the legal opinion obtained, the Group is confident of favourable decision on the appeal with
Hon’ble Supreme Court against APTEL (Appellate Tribunal for Electricity at New Delhi) order
and realisation of difference of Rs. 500 per REC aggregating to Rs. 2,071 Lakhs in respect of
receivables as on 31st March 2017. Nevertheless, for the delay in recovering the said
amount, the group has made provision of Rs. 497 lakhs for expected credit losses till March
31, 2023.

ii. Considering the regulatory developments in Andhra Pradesh during FY 2019-20, the group
(through M/s. Beta Wind Farm Private Limited, one of the subsidiaries) could not proceed
with Phase Ill power project. The capital advances in this regard could not be recovered from
the vendor owing to their financial position. These advances are supported by a comfort
letter issued by M/s. SVL Limited. The net advances receivable by the group are Rs.4,000
lakhs. Out of the same, Rs. 1,150 lakhs were recovered during the year and the remaining Rs.
2,850 lakhs are expected to be recovered within one year. Considering the expected credit
losses recognized, this arrangement does not result in any further impairment to the group.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
b) Forthe year ended March 31, 2022

i. Considering the stay granted by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India on the order issued by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (‘CERC’) on reduction of floor price, and based on
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the legal opinion obtained, the Group is confident of favourable decision on the appeal with
Hon’ble Supreme Court against APTEL (Appellate Tribunal for Electricity at New Delhi) order
and realisation of difference of Rs. 500 per REC aggregating to Rs. 2,071 Lakhs in respect of
receivables as on 31st March 2017.

ii. Due to regulatory developments during 2019-20 in Andhra Pradesh, the Group could not
proceed with Phase Ill power project. However, the Group is confident of recovering
substantial portion of capital advances given in this regard. Accordingly, no provision is
required for the capital advance amounting to Rs. 6,511 Lakhs considering the above and the
comfort letter issued by SVL Ltd guaranteeing repayment in case of non-recovery.
Nevertheless, for the delay in recovering the said advances, the Group has made provisions
of Rs. 2,256 lakhs, for expected credit losses, as on March 31, 2022,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
c) Forthe year ended March 31, 2021

i. Considering the stay granted by the Supreme Court of India on the order issued by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (‘CERC’) on reduction of floor price, and based on the legal
opinion obtained, the Group is confident of favourable decision on the appeal with Hon’ble
Supreme Court against APTEL (Appellate Tribunal for Electricity at New Delhi) order and
realisation of difference of Rs. 500 per REC aggregating to Rs. 2,071 Lakhs in respect of
receivables as on 31° March 2017.

ii. The Group during the year tested the Property, Plant & Equipment and assets other than
financial instruments pertaining to one of the subsidiaries viz Beta Wind Farm Private Limited
for impairment. Such testing performed on an annual basis did not reveal any impairment
losses.

iii. Due to recent regulatory developments in Andhra Pradesh, the Group could not proceed
with Phase Ill power project. However, the Group is confident of recovering substantial
portion of capital advances given in this regard. Accordingly, no provision is required for the
capital advance amounting to Rs. 6,511 Lakhs considering the above and the comfort letter
issued by SVL Ltd guaranteeing repayment in case of non-recovery. Nevertheless, for the
delay in recovering the said advances, the Group has made provisions of Rs. 781 lakhs as at
March 31 2021, for expected credit losses.

iv. Entire global market experienced significant disruption in operations resulting from
uncertainty caused by the Coronavirus (COVID 19) pandemic. As the company and its
subsidiaries (the Group) are into generation and supply of power, (which is an essential
service) and considering the nature of agreements entered with customers, the management
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believes that the impact on business is not significant as on March 31, 2021. Nevertheless,
the uncertainty prevailing in the external environment might have an impact on the future
operations of the company. The Group is also closely monitoring the developments and is
taking necessary steps to minimize the impact of this unprecedented situation.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

d) With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, below paragraph is inserted in the
auditor’s report for the year ended March 31, 2023 issued by us dated April 20, 2023. (Under
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements Sr. No (i)

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued
by us for the holding Company, subsidiaries and by other auditors of its subsidiaries incorporated
in India included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, to which reporting under
CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO
reports except as mentioned below -

Name of group company CARO Clause No.
BETA Wind Farm Private Limited 3 (i) (c)
3 (vii) (b)
Orient Green Power Company Limited 3 (vii) (b)
Amrit Environmental Technologies Private | 3 (ix) (a)
Limited
Gamma Green Power Private Limited 3 (i) (c)
Clarion Wind Farm Private Limited 3 (i) (c)
3 (vii) (b)
| Bharat Wind Farm Limited 3 (vii) (b)

e) With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, below paragraph is inserted in the
auditor’s report for the year ended March 31, 2022 issued by us dated May 20, 2022. (Under
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements Sr. No (i))

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued
by us for the holding Company, subsidiaries and by other auditors of its subsidiaries incorporated
in India included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, to which reporting under
CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO
reports except as mentioned below -

Name of group company CARO Clause No.
BETA Wind Farm Private Limited 3 (i) (c)
3 (ix) (a)
Orient Green Power Company Limited 3 (vii) (a)
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Amrit Environmental Technologies Private | 3 (ix) (a)
Limited

Gamma Green Power Private Limited 3 (i) (c)
Clarion Wind Farm Private Limited 3 (i) (c)

6. Asindicated in our audit reports referred above,

a. We did not audit the financial statements of 2 subsidiaries for the years ended March 31, 2023
and 5 subsidiaries for the years ended March 31, 2022 and march 31, 2021 whose financial
statements reflect group’s share of total assets, group’s share of total revenues, group’s share of
total net profit/(loss) after tax and net cash inflows / (outflows) included in the Restated
Consolidated Financial Information, for the relevant years as tabulated below, which have been
audited by other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Company'’s
management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these components, is based solely on the
reports of the other auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at/ for the | As at/ for the | As at/ for the
year ended | year ended | year ended

March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Total assets 7,703 17,468 19,672
Total revenue 1,777 4,356 3,997
Net profit/(loss) after tax 106 (2,628) 607
Net cash inflows/(outflows) (120) (512) 484

These other auditors of certain subsidiaries, as mentioned above, have examined the restated
financial information and have confirmed that the restated financial information:

i. have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies
and regrouping/ reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended March 31,2022
and March 31, 2021 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies
and grouping /classifications followed as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023;

ii. donotrequire any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying
audit reports; and

iii.  have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

7. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us and also
as per the reliance placed on the reports submitted by other auditors on their audit/ examination
of financial statements restated financial information of certain subsidiaries mentioned in
paragraph 6 above, we report that the Restated Consolidated Financial Information:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies
and regrouping/ reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended March 31, 2022
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and 2021 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping
/classifications followed as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023;

b) Do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying
audit reports; and

c) Have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

8. The Restated Consolidated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred
subsequent to the respective dates of the reports on the audited consolidated Ind AS financial
statements mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

9. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous
audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the
financial statements referred to herein.

10. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the
date of the report.

11. Ourreportisintended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer Documents
to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India, BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and Registrar of Companies, Chennai in connection with the proposed issue. OQur
report should not be used, referred to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior
consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for
any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 100515W
UDIN: 23113053BGWTCB2222

QR

Umesh S. Abhyankar

Partner

Membership Number: 113 053
Pune, July 27, 2023
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ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
[} 4 G lidated Financial Infor
Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2023
(Al amaunts ure i indion Rugees in Lokhs unless otherwise stated)
: N
Particulars Nm As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021
o. |
ASSETS
Non -current assets
{a} Property, plant and eguipment S5a 1.45,031 1,52,960 162,426
(b} .Capital work-in-progress 6 504
fcl Goodwilt on consolidation 40 1.278 1.278 1,278
{d) Other intangible assets 5b 1 15 167
{e} Financial assets
(i} Investments 7
{ii) Loans 8 . 388
ffifl Other financial assets 9 219 176 157
{1 Nen-current tax assets 10 1i6 372 340
(g) Other non-current assets 11 584 4,467 6,280
Total non-current assets ! 1,47,733 1,59,268 1.71.037
Current Assets
{al Inventories 12 455 162 191
(bl Financial assets
(i} Investments 13 3 - 201
{iil Trade receivables 14 11,277 16,532 10.779
{iii} Cash and cash eauivalents 154 1.101 829 1.355
liv) Bank balances other than {iill abave 158 123 463 258
(v} Other financial assets 16 6,570 2,950 2,690
(¢} Other current assets 17 732 1,205 789
Total current assets 20,261 22,141 16,263
Assets classified as held for sale 18 1,217 1,697 2,025
Total assets 1,69,211 1,83,106 1,89,325
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[a} Equity share capital 19 75,072 75,072 75,072
tb) Other equity 20 (22,710} {26,126} {29,452)
Equity attributable to the owners of the Company 52,362 48,946 45,620
Nan - controlling interests (867) {941} {999)
Total equity 51,495 48,005 44,621
Liabilities
MNon-current liabilities
{a} Financial liabilities
fil Barrowings 21 94,867 1,08.960 1,15,520
fii} Lease habilities 22 1,939 1,991 2,207
b} Provisions 23 {26 64 201
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 24 - <
Total non-current liabilities 96.932 1.11.015 1,17.928
Current liabilities
fal Financial labilities
{it Borrawings 25 12,259 12.499 16,893
liil Lease liabilities 26 30 370 272
(i} Trade Pavables 27
> Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 4 - )
> Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro 1,227 1,872 2,103
and small enterprises
{ivl Other financial liabilities 28 - - 252
(b} Other current liabilities 29 141 252 275
fe} Provigians 30 42 20 62
Total current liabilities 13,703 15,013 19,857
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 31 7,081 9,073 5,919
Total liabilities 1,17,716 1,35,101 1,44,704
Total equity and liabilities 1,69,211 1,83,106 1,89,325
See accompanying notes forming part of the restated consolidated financial information
In terms of our report attached behaif of the Board of Directors
For G.D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants / x
Firm Registration Number 100 515W (L
R. GaRapathi
Managing Director & CEO Director
DIN: 01312018 DIN: 00103623 N
/ ” w o '%
- -
Umesh 5. Abhvankar w -
Partner iirithika _§
Membership Number: 113 053 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary X7
Place ; Pune Place : Chennai
Date :luly 27 2423




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Restated Consolidated Financial Information

Restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Afl emounts are in indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No.|  For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A ICONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 |Revenue from aperations 32 25,831 31,063 25,475
2 |Fixed Charges Reimbursement 33 200
3 |Other income 34 3,190 459 452
4 |Total income {1+2+3) 29,021 31,522 26,127
5 |Expenses
{a] Cost of Maintenance 35 5,129 5,128 5,086
{b} Employee benefits expense 36 1,279 1,116 1,180
{c) Finance casts 7 10,824 12,161 13,816
(d) Depreciation and amartisation expanse 5 8,295 8,862 9,099
{e) Other expenses 38 2,318 2,432 2,851
Total expenses (5) 27,845 29,699 32,042
6 | Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax {4-5) 1,176 1,823 [5,915)
7 |Exceptional items 39 2,334 2,832 344
8 |Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (6-7) 3,510 4,655 (5,071)
9 |Tax expense:
{a) Current tax expense
{b) Deferred tax expense
10 |Profit/(Loss) for the year from continuing operations (8-9) [after 3,510 4,655 (5,071)
tax)
B [DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
11 |Profit/{Loss} from discontinued operations before tax 41 (177} {1,077} (630)
12 |Less: Tax expense of discontinued operations
13 |Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations {11-12] (after tax) {177} (1,077) {630}
14 |Profit/(Loss) for the year (10+13) 3,333 3,578 (5,701)
15 |Other comprehensive income
A |{i] Items that will not be reclassified to profit or {loss)
-Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (120) 4 6
B |{i) tems that may be reclassified to profit or (loss)
- Recycled to statement of profit & (loss) on closure of hedging 22
arrangements
-Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of 277 (100] 135
foreign operations
Total other comprehensive Income/{loss) (A+B) 157 (96) 163
16 |Total camprehensive income/(loss) for the year (14+15) 3,490 3,482 (5,538)




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Restated Consolidated Financial Information

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless atherwise stated)

Restated Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Note No.| For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
17 |Profit/{Loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
{a) Continuing Operations 3,381 4,324 {5,277}
{b) Discentinued Operations {122) (826) (478)
- Non-cantrolling Interests
{a) Continuing Operations 129 331 206
{b] Discontinued Operations {55) {251) (152}
3,333 3,578 (5,701)
Other comprehensive Income/{lass) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
(a} Continuing Operations 157 (36) 163
{b) Discontinued Operations
- Non-controlling [nterests
{a) Continuing Operations
{b} Discontinued Operations
157 (96) 163
Total comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 3,416 3,402 (5,592}
- Non-controlling Interests 74 80 54
3,490 3,482 (5,538)
18 |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10/- each 48.a
(8} Continuing Operations
{i} Basic 0.45 0.58 {0.70})
{ii} Diluted 0.45 0.58 {0.70)
{b} Discontinued Operatians
{i} Basic 10.02) {0.11) (0.07)
{ii}) Diluted (0.02} {0.11} {0.07)
{c} Total EPS {Continuing & Discontinued)
(i} Basic 0.43 0.47 (0.77)
{ii} Diluted 0.43 0.47 (0.77)

In terms of our report attached

For G.D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 100 515W

Umesh S. Abhyankar
Partner
Membership Number: 113 053

Place : Pune
Date :July 27, 2023

See accompanying notes forming part of the restated consolidated financial information

and on behalf of the Board of Directors

anaging Director & CEO
DIN: 01312018

Chief Financial Officer

Place - Chennai
Date . July 27, 2023

AN
R. Ganaphthi

Director
DIN: 00103623

M. Kirithika
Company Secretary
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ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Restated Consolidated Financial Information
Restated Consofidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended March 31, 2023
(Al omounts are in Indion Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
: For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended 31 | For the Year Ended 31
Particulars
31 March, 2023 March, 2022 March, 2021
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 3.333 3,578 5,701}
Adiustments for:
Depreciation and amaortisation expense 8,295 5,462 9,099
Differential tariff claim - {2,441}
Gain on modification of lease i287) (123}
[Profit)/loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 12,2270} (300) (844)
Gain on derecognition of subsidiary (50)
Liabilities no longer required written back (2,781} 63} (a7}
Impairment on Investments/ Loans/ advances/PPE & interest receivables/ assets
{7 621 15
held for sale/{Reversals)
Provisian for doubtful loans/advances/trade receivables 645 783 1,550
[Profit}/Loss on sale of investments {571 {41) -
Finance costs 10,824 12,161 14,397
Interest income (195) (25} (61)
Unrealised Loss/{izain] on foreign exchange fluctuations (net) {134) 78 1143)
Operating Profit/ (Loss| before warking capital/other changes 17,409 23,040 18,265
Changes in warking capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Current
Inventories {294) E] 1
Trade receivables 5,074 (413]) {256)
Other financial assets 235 52 a6
Other current assets 456 (462) 178
Assets classified as held for sale a2
Non Current
Other financial assets {263) (168} (638]
Other non-current assets . (10} 1,006
Adjustments for increose / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Current
Trade payabies 158 (333} {50}
Other financial liabilities 1 (250} (34}
Pravisions 23 {44) (17)
Other Current Liabilities 182} 5 465
Liabitities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 43 (1} (91)
Non Current
Other non current liabilities {99} 440 <
Provisions {46} [142) £l
Cash generated from/{utilised for) cperations 22,615 22,029 18,934
Income Taxes refund/ipaid) 255 {35} a1
Net cash generated from/(utilized for) operating activities (A) 22,870 21,994 18,995
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Acquistion of Property, Plant and Equipment/ intangible assets (164} 167) (316)
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 730 2,132 1,430
Capital work in progress (504) .
Capital advances (given}/ recovered {382) -
{Increase)/Decrease in depasit with banks 340 {204} [(248)
{Investments| / proceeds from sale of investments {Net] 105 242 {199)
Loans (given to}/ repayment of loans from related parties {Net| 180 5,092
Interest received from
- Inter company loansfothers 11
- Bank Deposits/ others 182 17 38
Net cash generated/ {utilized] from investing activities (B) 307 2,200 5,808
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of leaze liabilities {30} {150] {111}
Proceeds from long term boerrowings - banks/others 1,101 2,660 -
(Repayment] of long-term borrowings banks/others (13,620} {15,419) {12,655}
Proceeds from short term borrowings{net of repayment) & 25 (339)
Interest Paid (10,386} {11,748} (11,185)
Net cash flows generated/{utilized) from financing activities (C) {22,929) (24,632) {24,290}
Net {decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+8+C) 248 {a38g) 513
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 429 1,355 819
Exchange differences on wranslation of foreign currency cash and cash 24 15 23
aquivalents
Effects on derecognition of subsidiary (103}
Cash and cash 1ts at the end of the year (Refer Note 154) 829
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Notes Forming part of Restated Consolidated Financial Information

1. Corporate Information

Orient Green Power Company Limited (OGPL) {"the Company™), its subsidiaries (together " the Group") and its
associates are engeged in the business of generation and sale of power using renewable energy sources i.e.,
wind energy. The company is having its registered office at Fourth floor, Bascon Futura 5W, No.10/1, 10/2,
Venkatanarayana Road, T.Magar, Chennai - 600017,

The Company's shares are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

2, Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time ta time, On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (indian Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1,

2023, as below:
(i} Ind AS 1 - Disclosure of material accaunting policies:

The amendments related to shifting of disclosure of erstwhile “significant accounting policies” to “material
accounting policies” in the notes to the financial statements requiring companies to reframe their accounting
policies to make them maore entity specific. This amendment aligns with the “material” concept already
required under International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Group does not expect this amendment

to have any significant impact in its financial statements,
{ii} Ind AS 8 = Definition of accounting estimates;

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The
definition of a “change in accounting estimates” has been replaced with a definition of “accounting estimates.”
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty.” Entities develep accounting estimates if accounting policies require
itemns in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Group does
not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

(it} Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes

The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of ind AS 12, At
the date of transition to Ind AS, a first-time adopter shall recognize a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized.
Similarly, a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with;

a) right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

b) decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognized as part of
the cost of the related asset. Therefore, if a group has not yet recognised deferred tax on right-of-use assets




and lease liabilities or has recognized deferred tax on net basis, the same need to recognize on gross hasis
hased on the carrying amount of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

{iv) Ind AS 103 —~ Common control Business Combination
The amendments modify the disclosure requirement for business combination under commeon control in the

first financial statement following the business combination. # requires to disclose the date on which the

transferee obtains control of the transteror.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Statement of compliance

These restated consclidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 132 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. The accounting policies as set
out below have heen applied consistently to all years presented in these restated conselidated financial

statements,
3.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The restated consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting periad, as explained
in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given

in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technigque. in estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or fiability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these Restated consolidated financial statements is determined

on such a basis.

in addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are cbsarvable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

« Level Linputs are quoted prices (unadjusted] in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity

can access at the measurement date;

« Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than guoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liahility, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or Hability

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liahility, the Group uses observable market data as far as
possible, if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair




value hicrarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement,

The principal accounting policies are set out helow:

3.3 Basis of Consolidation

Notes on these Restated consolidated financial statements are intended to serve as & means of informative
disclosure and a guide to better understanding of the consolidated position of the companies. Considering this
purpase, the Company has disclosed only such Notes from the individual Financial Statements, which:

« are necessary for presenting a true and fair view of the Restated consolidated financial statements,

o the notes involving items, which are considered to be material.

These restatad consalidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company, its
subsidiaries and associate of the Company. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Contraol is

achieved when the Company:

« has power over the investee;

« is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

= has ahility to use its power to affect its returns

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above,

When the Company has less than a majority of the veting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability te direct the relevant activities of the investee
unilaterally. The Company cansiders all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the
Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

« the size of the Campany's helding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holding of the other

vote holders;

« potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other parties, if any;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

» any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not have, the current
ability to direct the refevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at

previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consalidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Company loses control of the subsidiary, Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired ar




disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loes fram the date the
Company gains control until the date the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the sharcholders of the
company and to non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
shareholders of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-cantrolling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting

policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabifities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Restated consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances are presented to the extent possible, in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements except otherwise stated,

The Restated cansolidated financial staterments have been prepared by combining the financial statements of
the company-and. its subsidiaries.an a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating in full intra-group balances, intra-group transactions
and unrealized profits, Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Non-controlling interest represents the propartion of income, other comprehensive income and net assats in
subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company's sharcholders. Considering the business model adopted
by the Indian subsidiaries engaged in wind power generation, their profits/losses are shsorbed by the

Company.

In case Group loses control of a subsidiary on its disposal, the difference between the proceeds from disposal
of investments in a subsidiary and the carrying amount of its net assets as on the date of dispesal is recognized
in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

/% SHER O3
o /
iy,

€-L-L[-




3.3.1 Principles of Consolidation {contd..)

The following are the list of direct and step down subsidiaries of the Company that are consolidated:

s e i e ‘ e .
Frm'cma J | Relationship | Effective Ownership Interest as at
| 2k Name of the Subsidiar Activity soamyes | _ 7=
| NO 4 Incorporation March March j March
J - i 31,2023 | 31,2022 | 31,2021
e = b s it ool
g DEndm A | india | Subsidiary | 74.00% | 74.00% | 74.00%
_ umited | '
o Disposed ‘
Subsidiary of | during I
| . Beta Wind farm {Andhra sl Beta Wind :
© Pradesh) Private Limited India Farm Private L mf’ 10000
i A — year(refer
I | notes3
g, | Eharathiling fann India Subsidiary | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00%
| Subsidiary
larion Wi F: Pri h ]
4 C.arblor Wind Farm Private ; Indis of‘B arath 72 35% 72.35% 72.35%
Limited i Wind Farm
e e T ——— S —————epp e P e —_ i Limited
S Gamma Green Power . ' N il
5 .. M Generation ndia Subsidiary 72.50% 72.50% 72.50%
Private Limited
TBteif and sale of
5N n
6 | g Cpowerfrom | Netherlands | Subsidiary | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00%
..... ;U apeE[ k X 3 Renewahle | 7 hd i
A - i energy Croatia o) | 50.96% | 50.96% | 5096%
| Brdad.o.0, sources . drishent -
Green
P
8 | Orient Green Power d.0.0. | Macedonia o 64.00% | 64.00% | 64.00%
! (Europe)
SEN . B.V. j
: Crient Green Power .
{Mahara Pri
g | abasimal Frivaty (ndia Subsidiary | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00%
Limited {refer note below} |
& Refer note- 50.b : k4
g 2 Disposed
5t E
g | JieStetient Rnotey Stilanka | Subsidiary Nil during | 90.00%
{Private) Limited
. the year
Amrit Environmental |
11 | Technologies Private i India Subsidiary 74.00% 74.00% 74.00%
{ Limited (refer note helow) : |

Note
These consolidated financial statements include two subsidiaries viz. Amrit Environmental Technologies Pvt. Ltd (AETPL)

and Orient Green Power Maharashtra Private Limited {OGPML), whose financial statements were prepared by the
Management on the basis other than that of going concern,




The following are the list of associates of the Company that are consolidated:

i - Principal - Effective Ownership/-é.;r"r.eficia.i
! Relationship
sl Mot b domtian Activity Country of g Interest as at .
| NO : : pany Incarparation | March March March
| . | 31,2023 | 31,2022 | 31,2021 |
| Generation
| Pallavi Power and Mines 323\’2?‘1;13;
1 Limited # India Associate NA 38.87% | 38.87%
R Renewabie
{Also refer note-53a)
energy
Soufces | Y R = g i it AV R VP H Ve i A WY

3.4 Business Combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. In this method, acguirer's
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet condition for recognition are recognized at
their fair values as at the acquisition date. Acguisition related casts are generally recognised in consolidated
statement of profit and foss as incurred.

Gooawill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non
controlling interest in the acguiree and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
fiahilities assumed.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identitiable assets and liabilities over the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-cantrolling interest in the acguiree, and the fair value of
the acauirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) cost of the investment, after reassessment,
is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve in the periad in which the investment is acquired.

Mon Controtling Interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation is measured at the non controlling interests'
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets,

Initially, Non controlling Interest Is measured at proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
acquiree's identifiable net assats,

When a business cormbination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in
consolidated statement of profit and loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acguisition date that have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
consolidated statement of profit and loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were

disposed of.




3.5 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the

business {see ncte 3.4 above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allacated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that

is expected ta benefit fram the synergies of the cambination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverahle amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment lass is alfocated first to reduce the carrying
armount of any goodwill aflocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
consolidated statement of profit and loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is described in note 3.22 below,

3.6 Inventories

Raw materials and stores and spares are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs of
inventories are determined on a weighted average basis and includes all direct cast incurred in bringing such
inventories to their present location and condition, Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price
for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sate,

Due allowance is made to the carrying amount of inventary based on Management’s assessmant/ technical
evaluation and past experience of the Group taking into account its age, usability, obsolescence, expected

realisable value etc.
3.7 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with Investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows are

segregated into operating, investing and financing activities.

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at hanks and an hand and short-term deposits
with original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. In
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term depaosits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts, if any as they are considered as integral part of the

Company’'s cash managemeant.
3.8 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax,




3.8.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax’
as raported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss hecause of items of income or expense that are
taxahle or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period,
3.8.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences belween the carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities in
the restated consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax fabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferrad
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investment in
subsidiaries and associate, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such interests are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to ulilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to alfow all or part of the

deferred tax asset ta be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability would be settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liahilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from

the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax
fiability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the future ecanomic benefit associated with asset will be realised.

3.8.3 Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax expense is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. When they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,




Deferred tax has not heen recognised in these restated consolidated financial statements since Group is
incurring losses and is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in near future for the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.
3.9 Property plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of property, plant and eguipment comprises the purchase price net of any trade discounts and
rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other than these subsequently recoverable) and includes interest
on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset
is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Subsequent expenditure
relating to property, plant and equipment’s is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the
future benefits from such asset beyand its previously assessed standard of performance.

Property, plant and equipment acquired and put to use for project purpose are capitalised and depreciation
thereon is included in the project cost till the project is ready for its intended use.

Any part or components of property, plant and equipment which are separately identifiable and expected to
have a useful life which is different from that of the main assets are capitalised separately, based on the

technical assessment of the management,

Prajects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net
book value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment’s are not yet
ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid.
3.10 Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided pro-rata for the periods of use on the straightline
method at the rates specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of certain assets
mentioned below which are provided for at the rates based on the estimated useful tives of the assets, as

determined by the Management,

Plant and Equipment in the nature of Electrical equipment including transmission facilities are depreciated
over a period of 22 to 27 years considering the nature of the facilities and technical evaluation.

individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 each are depreciated in the year of purchase considering the type

and usage pattern of these assets.
Leaseheld improvements are depreciated over the primary lease period.

Depreciation is accelerated on property, plant and equipment, based on their condition, usanility, etc. as per
the technical estimates of the Management, where necessary.

Suildings and Plant and Machinery on land/plant obtained on a tease arrangement are depreciated over the

term of the arrangement.




3.11 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulatec amortisation and impairment losses, If any.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on prospective basis.

An Intangible asset is derscognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
or disposal. Gairs or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the difference
hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of

profit and loss.

3.12 Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for

a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts-for each lease component within-the contract as a lease separately from non-lease
compaonents of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the
hasis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-

lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term
at the lease commencement date, The cast of the right of- use asset measured at inception shall comprise of
the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of casts to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restaring
the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less
any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of
the lease Hability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight line method from the
commencement date aver the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-
of- use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable, Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses
incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by
tease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing
rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable [ease payments,
residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee
exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease
payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or
to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments,




The Company recognises the amount of the remeasurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of
maodification. Where the carrying amount of the rightof-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the
remeasurement in statement of profit and loss,

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short term ieases of all assets
that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease
payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term,

The Company chose to present Right-of-use assets along with the property plant and equipment, as if they

were owned,

Company as a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance
lzase. The Company recagnises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-line
hasis over the lease term. In case of a finance tease, finance income is recognised over the lease term based
on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the lessor’s net investment in the lepase, When the
Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease separately.
It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head
lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short term lease to which the Company
applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies ind AS 115 Revenue from
contracts with customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Company as a lessee

Operating leases

For transition, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases which are
expiring within 12 months from the date of transition by class of asset and leasas for which the underlying
asset is of low value on a lease-by-lease basis. The Company has also used the practical expedient provided by
the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases previously classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and
therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or contains a lease, at the date of initial application, relied
on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying Ind AS 37 immaediately before the date of initial
application as an alternative to performing an impairment review, excluded initial direct costs from measuring
the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application and used hindsight when determining the lease term if
the contract contains oplions Lo extend or terminate the lease. The Company has used a single discount rate
to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

3.13 Revenue recognition

Effective April 01, 2018, the Group adopted ind AS 115, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'. Modified
retrospective method is adopted during the implementation of the standard, Application of this standard does
nat have any impact on the revenue recognition and measurerment,

Revenue from Operations- Sale of Power

The group derives revenue primarily from Sale of power,




Revenue from the sale of power is recognised on the basis of the number of units of power exported, in
accordance with joint meter readings undertaken on a monthly basis by representatives of the State Electricity
Board and the Graup, at rates agreed upon with custoimers and when there is no uncertainty in realising the
same. Transmission, System Operating and Wheeling/Other Charges payable to State Electricity Boards on sale

of power is reduced from Revenue,

Revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting date is recognized as unbilled revenue and are
classified as contract assets.

The company accounts for volume discounts and pricing incentives to custorers as a reduction of revenue
based on the ratable allocation of the discounts/ incentives to each of the underlying performance obligation
that corresponds to the progress by the customer towards earning the discount/ incentive.

Other Operating Revenues

a. Renewahle Energy Certificate {(REC) Income

Incorme arising from REC is initially recognised in respect of the number of units of power exported at the
minimum expected realisable value, determined based on the rates specified under the relevant regulations
duly considering the entitlements as per the policy, industry specific developments, Management assessment
etc and when there is no uncertainty in realising the same. The difference between the amount recognised
initially and the amaount realised an sale of such REC's at the Power Exchange are accounted for as and when

such sale happens.

The issuance fee incurred for registering the RECs are reduced from the REC income,

b. Others
{i) incame in the form of Generation Based Incentives are accounted for in the year of generation for

eligible Units when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

{ii) Income from services is recognized upon rendering services, in accordance with the terms of contract.

The Group presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

& Other Income
{i) Dividend from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment is

established and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount can be

measured reliably,

{ii) Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probahble that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective rate of interest applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

{iin) Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to
the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliahly and it is reasonable to expect ultimate

collection,




3.14 Employee Benefits

Employee henefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by employees

of the Group, as detailed below:

Pefined contribution plans

The Group's contribution ta State Governed provident fund scheme, Employee State  Insurance scheme and
Employee pension scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and expenses are recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of cantribution required to be made and when

services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are recognized
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual deveiopments in the future. These include the determination
of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The Group accrues for liability towards Gratuity whichis a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation
under such definad benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date, using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Consalidated Statement of
Other comprehensive income in the period in which they accur and are not deferred.

In accordance with Indian faw, the company and its subsidiaries in India operate a scheme of gratuity which is
a defined benefit plan. The gratuity plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days’ salary
payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five continuous years of service.
The Company formed a trust for making the contributions. These contributions are classified as plan assets

and the corpus is managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The plan assets are adjusted against the gratuity liability. Any excess of Plan assets over the liability is grouped
under non-current/current assets respectively.

Short Term benefits

Short term employee benefits at the Balance Sheet date, including short term compensated absences, are
recognized as an expense as per the Group's schame based on expected obligations on an undiscounted basis,
Long term employee benefits

The Group's accaunts for its liability towards long term compensated ahsences based on the actuarial valuation
done as at the Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Alf gains/losses due to actuarial valuations are immediately recognized in the Consolidated Statement of profit

and loss.




3.15 Government grants

Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
nen-current assets and non-maonetary grants are recognised and disclosed as ‘deferred income’ as noncurrent
liability in the Consalidated Balance Sheet and recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss on
a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

3.16 Foreign Currencies

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”}). The restated
consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Carnpany's functional currency

and the Group's presentation currency.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
respective entities’ functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevalling at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
Sre danominated in foreign currencies are retranslated-at the rates-prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cast in a foreign currency are

not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss in the
year in which they arise except for:

a) exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future

productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs on those foreign currency barrowings.

Assets and liabilities of entities with functional currency other than presentation currency are translated to the
presentation currency (INR) using closing exchange rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period.
income and expense items are translated using average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as "Foreign currency

translation reserve”.

3.17 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs specifically identified to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
nart of such assets, A qualifying assetis one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
the intended use. All other horrowing costs are charged to the consolidated statement af profit and loss,

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss
during extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure an
P Y P g

qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs that are not
directly attributable to a qualifying asset are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss using

the effective interest method (EIR).




3.18 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial lizbilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recoghition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

3.19 Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign
currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured al fair value. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss,

except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCl and later reclassified to profit
or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

» Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or

an unrecognised firm commitment.

¢ Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liahility,

Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

i} Fair value hedges:

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and
loss as finance costs. The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded
as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the consclidated statement of profit
and loss as finance costs. For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to
carrying vaiue is amortised through consclidated statement of profit and loss over the remaining term of the
hedge using the LIR method. EIR amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and no later than
when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in the consolidated

statement of profit and loss.

i Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OC! in the cash flow hedge
reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.




Amounts recognised as OCl are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects profit or loss,
such as when the hedeed financial income or financial expense is recognised.

3.20 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within

the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

3.20.1 Classification of financial assets
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for
deht instruments that are designated at fair value through consolidated statement of profit and loss on initial
recognition):
» the asset s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and
» the contractual terms of the Tnstrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are-solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value ghrough other
camprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or joss
on initial recognition) :
« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and
o the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.
Changes in the carrying amount of FVTOCE monetary financial assets refating to changes in foreign currency
rates are recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
FYTOC! financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of

‘Reserve for debt instruments through other comprekensive income’. When the investment is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified

to consolidated statement of profit and loss,
All ather financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
3.20.2 Amortised cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interast ncome over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
astimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
affective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where apprapriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition,




Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in consolidated statement of profitand loss and is included

inn the “Other income” line item.
3,20.3 Investments in equity instruments at FVTOC!

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to
present the subsequent changes in fair value in cther comprehensive income pertaining Lo investments in
equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair
value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative
gain or loss is not reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
» It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

« On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

« It is a derivative that is not designated and effective 2s a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCK relating to changes in foreign
currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive mcome,

3.20.4 Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and
fair value through other comprehensive income.

Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. For financial instruments whose credit risk has
not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit

losses is recognised.

In accordance with Ind AS 169 — Financial Instruments, the Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition
of Impairment loss allowance on trade receivables wherein impairment loss aliowance based on lifetime
axpected credit losses at each reporting date, are recognized right from its initial recognition.

3,20.5 Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another party. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an
associated lability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing of the proceeds received.




3.21 Financlal Liahilities and Equity Instruments

3.21.1 Classifications debt or equity
Financial Habilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
cantractual arranzemants and the definitions of a financial lability and an equity instrument,

3.21.2 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liahilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of

direct issue Costs.
3,21.3 Financial liahilities
(i} Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. Interest-bearing bank loans, overdrafts
and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method.

Any-difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of
borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in accordance with the Group's accounting policy

for borrowing costs.
{ii) Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with

the terms of a debt instrument,

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

a. the amount of loss aliowance determined in accardance with impairment reguirements of Ind AS 109; and

b. the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
accordance with the principles of ind AS 115.

{iii} Deracognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire. The difference hetween the carrying amount of the financial liahility derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

3,21.4 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liahilities are offset when the group has a legally enforceable right (not contingent
an future events) to off-set the recognised amounts either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and

settle the Habilities simultaneouslhy.




3.22 Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control aver

those policies.

The results, assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in the Restated consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, or a portion thereof, is
classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105. Under the equity
method, an investment in an associate is initially recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Graup's share of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. Distributions received from an associate reduces the carrying amount of investment, When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate, the Group discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognized only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Loans advanced to Associate, that have the characteristics of equity financing are also included in the
investment of the Group's Consolidated Balance Sheet. The Group’s share of amounts recognized directly in
equity by Associate is recognized in the Group's consalidated statement of changes in equity.

Aninvestment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an assaciate, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recogmised directly in equity as capital reserve in the period in which the investment is

acquired.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the group and Associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in Associates. Unrealized losses are also eliminated to the extent of Group's interest unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there is any objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after initial recognition of the net
investment in an associate and that event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cashilows fram
the net investment that can be reliably estimated. If there exists such an objective evidence of impairment,
then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with respect to the Group's investment in associate.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment {including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with Ind AS 36 " Impairment of Assets" as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
{higher of value in use and fair value less cost of disposal} with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment, Any reversal of that impairment loss s
recognised in accordance with Ind AS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment

subsequently increases.

The Group assesses investments in equity accounted entities, whether there is any objective evidence of
impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recaverable. If any such indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment ts compared
with its recoverable amount, being the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. If the
carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount, the investment is written down to its recoverable amount.




Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized in accordance with Ind AS 3G to the extent that the

recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method of accounting from the date on which it no longer has
significant influence over the associate or when the interest becomes classified as an asset held for sale.

When the Group retains an interest in the former associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the
Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
an initial recognition in accordance with Ind AS 109, The difference between the carrying amount of the
associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate . in addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
camprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and
loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to
profit or loss (asa reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

Yhen the group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, the profit and losses resuiting from the
transactions with the associate are recognised in the Group's restated consolidated financial statements only
to the extent of interests in the-associate that are not related to the Group.

3.23  Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Difuted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after
tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also
the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential eguity shares.

Further, the Basic and Diluted earnings per share attributable ta the equity shareholders of the Holding
Company are presented separately for continuing and discontinuing operations for the year.

3.24 Impairment of Assets

At the end of each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that any Property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite lives may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
racoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment, if ary. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
lass s recognised immediately in consolidated statement of profit and loss.




3.25 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is prohable that the Group will be reguired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision s the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is

materiall.
Contingant assets are disclosed in the restated consolidated financial statements by way of notes to accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Contingent lizbilities are disclosed in the restated consolidated financial statements by way of notes to

accounts, unless possibility of an outflow af resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

3.26 Non-Current assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets (including disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
highly probable.

Non-current assets classiflied as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair value less
cost to sell, Mon-current assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised from the date when
they are classified as held for sale.

Mon-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets and liabilities of a disposal group classified as held
for sale are presented separately from the other assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet,

A discontinued operation is a compenent of the entity that has been disposed off or is classified as held for

sate and:
« represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations and;
e is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations,

The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Loss.

3.27 Operating Segment

Operating segments reflect the Group's management structure and the way the financizl information is
regularly reviewed by the Group's Chief Operating Decision Maker (COBM}. The CODM considers the business
from both business and product perspective based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and

the internal organisation and management structure.

Ind AS 108 operating segment requires Management to determine the reportable segments for the purpose
of disclosure in financial statements based on the internal reporting reviewed by the CODM to assess
performance and allocate resource. The standard also required Management to make judgments with respect
to recognition of segments. Accordingly, the Group recognizes Generation of Power through Renewable

Sources as its sole segment.




3.28 Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in Notes to these restated consolidated financial statements. Based on the
nature of products and services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

4, Critical accounting assumptions

The preparation of Restated consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclasures of contingent liabilities at the date of the Restated
consolidated financial statements and the reported amaounts of revenue and expenses for the years presented.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.
reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates

tstimates and underlying assumptions are
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying

accounting policies that have the most significant effoct on the amounts recognized in the Restated

consolidated financial statements pertain to:

4.1 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Group has estimated useful fife of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage
story of replacement, anticipated technological

of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past hi
plant and eguipment and intangible assets

changes, etc. The Group reviews the carrying amount af property,
at the end of each reparting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future
periods.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is pravided pro-rata for the periods of use on the straight line
method (SLM) on the basis of useful life of the property, plant and equipment mandated by Part C of Schedule
I of the Companies Act, 2013 or the useful life determined by the Group based on technical evaluation,
whichever is lower, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, maintenance support, as per details given below:

- ) Descriptic;n v ' Useful life
Propéﬂrty, Alant anc% "I;qmﬁipr:ﬁeﬂt— Wind eﬁ.eré;.éenerat{zrs 22 - 27 years
Buildings 30 years
Roads and civil structures 4 years

“Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

| Vehicles 10 years




g e
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers 1 3 years
Intangible assets - Software . 3 years
intangiglé assets — Technical know how o Iﬂ_lm ............

4.2 impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment when events occur or changes
in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying value.
The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The
catcudation involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
muttiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount

rate, future economic and market conditions.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

At each Balance Sheet date, consideration is given to determine whether there is any indication of impairment
of the carrying amount of the Group's assets. If any indication exists, estimation is made for the asset’s
recoverable amount, which is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use. An impairment loss, if
any, is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds the recoverable amount,

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, if any, are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss.

4.3 Provision against investments / Loans and Advances to Associate

The manzgement taking into account the present operations of the Company proposed restructuring, future
business prospects etc, makes provision towards impairment on the carrying value of investments in the
Assaciate and loans and advances given to them.

4.4 Application of interpretation for Service Concession Arrangements (SCA)

Management has assessed applicahility of Appendix A of Indian Accounting Standards 11: Service Concession
Arrangements for the power purchase agreement which the Group has entered into. In assessing the
applicability of SCA, the management has exercised significant judgement in relation to the underlying
ownership of the assets, the attached risks and rewards of ownership, residual interest and the fact that
secondary lease periods are not at nominal lease rentals etc. in concluding that the arrangements don’t meet
the criteria for recognition as service concession arrangements.




4.5 Determining whether an arrangement contain leases and classification of leases

The Group enters into service / hiring arrangements for various assets / services. The determination of lease
and classification of the service / hiring arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an
assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of
lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of such optien, proportion of lease
term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of
leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased asset,

4.6 Employee Benefits - Defined benefit obligation {DBO)
Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as standard

rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases,
Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit

expenscs,
4.7 Events after the reporting period

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before authorization for issue,

Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end of the reporting
period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting date are not accounted, but disclosed if material.

X o

- 2
CHENNAI %

IS




S o susseEes] Aund

s, LR

Ay

oy

NIRRT

W S 2 proie 0

B S 30

L4 i B

BRI

T
oL E9¢
eiv'e fusid
TYOT W XE TEHT WIPINTE TEGL N TE
3 IBRA I 0 PAPUB ATBs Oy G PG 1TDA BYI 104
E &3
AR
i R i x4 [ $66'P2'T S8 53 ELUUY £EOE WIVRN TF 10 5T N0y W0thaae) Lo
g z i 6 Y El GEGTEY - € €LLYL TTUT QML T 3¢ 2 10naudy SUAIIRY 1En
4 LD e i6 T 233 <5957
9t 5 [4 3 £2 57 -
o z 3 s -
£20°1 1107 I3 &1 |14 i M £3 -~ Trepy 1§ 38 5% B
ABERNT Bt
2 - N i
- - [k -
5 T 5 € S - “ - I
3 55% 5 vl & 3 665’93 - it -
<% N - T
51 2 4 H . . P
G449 (17453 E] 4 g3 &L TES - DIGT e TE Y2 S e
LERIRIORY SUDRUISI S PRIy
12084 Lzny it £t (13 Q€ Ed ¥E LT
. 3] - - tel
" SL% . -
w : - %
2L 5T 9% 4t LYF V'L . el
X . . sty PR A e
i o ca dounand
N : 2 S
- . H A )
@ 1 < b . s
520°% YIPT i1 LH 57 £2 SETLHT T CuRL TE 8T se
o T ey 7
. - I -
H t - -
I i s I3 | Rzew'? P v LT RZOT WIS TE 15 TR GGy Heklis) v n
LYo g [EYSUEN
Protgsiesy - g
Seewzies e asgerg pum e sy pisw spavy
oG o

VB TR




1202
Ypaew 1€ 3 5y

€207

20T WL TE I SY: e TE e sy

SRR

JUEIIAT HON- S0 TR BI8K

(08 Seens
; 27e . w7l 252 BEINDIGGHT UG 0 Y [EE 0K 4 H
[EH
3507 12Ul3 g ) H
SUDUITSIALY
Frueg wstahrdus ut {32050 PECIEY Y uoRIcdindy
30 Tunowe YCIOSSY §0 By o
Susonn 40§ VQISIAGSG Gk jenden] fpmpogs dysipumy 36 haunon
MRS 30 wnowy
) g 10 S0 pRIONLYy
- g - GO i - . ey
[z L -
7T ¢ gIL .
NinGLy 151805 [0 ON WInoury 531043 0 ON TUROWY SURELS JO ON
B oy P . B WLNNJQCG&
TUBT Y2y YT IR Y LA0L e YEje sy ET0T7 Wi TEIe sy

adunn sty AR

Siauodiacd Bunss by

SRUDLISUAU BB UUN 2 BIUN

e

19 LD SN SN0iE ;) Caed,

s 28GE ot g e

vas

54834 £ VN DT

RIS -5 ssedl -1

JRDA T UTYY S5

30 POLIDY © 207 9583F0a4 Ul 40/ R3] U TUNOWY

ey

B DT e

TTOE YR TE 3E Sy

LHOdEg

esaafiosg u o endes g 230N

iy

vl

15 SUNTT L Sebdiny Ut

40§ |

QI

TAMOD BIMOH NATBO INZRIO




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Rustaled Consolidated Financial Information

Mores 1o the Restated Consalbdstea Financial irformation
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Hestated Conselidated financmlinformatian
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. I s st 3L March, 003 As 4t 31 Miars ol Asm3Mach, 20z
Mumbar of Shares | ArsountRs. in Lakhs | Mumber of Shares I akhs | Number of Shares Aﬂ'munt R, Intakhs
! . - i
| { |
wily shines of Rs. 10 ach wih vt 130,000,000 20,00,05,000
Freference sharas of i, L0 each 30,0,60.000 -
(B} tssued
Couity shares of As 3% each with vatieg rights TS07,23.877 TLOT 1A HTY 7500 TR072
{¢h subacabed and fuly paid up
Fouity shaces of 72,380 cach watit voling nghls [ E R FEBTE 750723377 THH2
Total 15,07,23,937 FEOP239¢7 |  Is0r|  1eO7,23977) 75,972
Note:
19,1 Recencilistion of the number of shares and amaunt autstanding at the beginning and a1 the end of the reporting period:
Particulies Cpening Balance Fresh issue | Closing Balance

Cauity shares with voting rghis

Yesr ended 31 March, 2023
Humber af shaics

< farnl [Rs, b lsk hsd 1

ar erded 31 March, 2082

theer ol shares

- Amaunt s Indakhs)

Yeor crded 31 March, 2021

Musoar ef sharas R e =

|- el | oy ks 75,072

25577 |
75072 |

75,07.23,977 - 507,23
¥5,072 75

077

19.2 Terms and Rights attached to eguity shares

i, Tne comaany has only ane class of equity shares having 2 parvaiue of A, 190 cach. Tach sharchaider of eguity sharas & entitled to one vote per share.

pardation, the enuity shareholders will De entitled to receive the samaining assets of the campany, after Bseituten of 2l preferentia amaunts, in propostion 1o sharebnlding,

ol gt

13,3 Detaifs of shares held by each shareholder holding maore than 5% shares:

Class of shaves / Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2023 . As at 31 March, 2022 . _hsat 31 March, 2021 i3
Numberof shares | % halding o that class]  Number of shares Fu huf{ilr;g in that class! Number of shares | % holding i tha
held of shares held of sharps held tlass of shares
Equity shares with voring rights |
{nl wnati Bin Poveer Private Leniteil 38808805 |: 447 365411314 A8.47%
1Reter pole-19.7 below} |

19.4 Disclosure of shareholding of promoters

Dlsclosure of sharehnlding of prometers as at Mareh 31, 2023 SRl it
Shares held by promoters |

¥ change during the

Partlculars - yace |
A5 at 33 Marck, 20623 Agat March 31, 2022 year |
Io, of shares % of total shares Mo, of shares % of total shares
sznali S Povesr Private Limited 24, 38,08, 808 32.4765% AT
3 i 5,560 000075 000075,
5,000 0 00T 0.0007% |
0.0007% ¢
LG5 150
Tetal 24,42,10,335 28.52,10.335 R ) 2 -1 S
Disrlnsire of sharehnolding of promaters as 21 March 31, 2022
. 5hares held by promoters o, "
Particulars M6 at March 31, 2022 e at Mareh 31, 2031 % Manr{ea::i:nng the
M. nf shares % of total shares Ma. of shares ¥ of total shares i
Lanati Bia Power Private Limited 26, RA08, D 1d.0786% 33,541,014 45 B4 e g
Niyedana Pawer Private Lirglied —tgl . DOUNTH| 0.0007% 0.00%
Syzndana Enerry Private Limiled 5000 0.0007% 0.0007% 4005
AVL Limited 5,000 06007 % R O, 0.0
SERC Limnited : 380,526 35155 380,020 Q05158 [AER
Total gosss | sesaml 36,58,12640 | 48781

Disclosure of shareholdng of promoters 25 at March 31, 2021
) Shares hetd by promoters o chid e g (e
Partieulars As at March 31, 2023 As ut March 31, 2030 vear
Mo, of shares Mo, of shares ¥ of total shares

tanati Bin Fower Pravate Lenited IES5413034 ¢ ABBTASW| 36,54.11,114 86745

Mivedara Power Private Limited 50001 000075

Syandane Energy Private Umited 5,000 DL

SWL Limilwred | % rx‘.<>

TSR 185,526
Taial 36,58,12.640

A8.7281%

19.3 apgregote Marmber and Class of Shares- allolted 25 Fully pald up Bocws shares (o) ssued for consideration other than cash {or} shares bought back forthe Perct of 5 Years immadiately
Breceding the Balanze Shoat Date il
196 Shares reserved dar Boue under pptions and contrects of comnzimenrs for the sale of shares e disinvestment, iading the terms and amaunts - Nl

ai shares and

Jean So Power Private Limided (/301), riormed the Stoch Sxchanges wader Regulaticn 31 of the SEBI (Sebitantial Avguwsit
y Shores of the Company has teen invoked by #/5. Axis Trusiee Seavices Bnited cut of 46000050 Shares olodged ter a lean I.ll
ubsidionies, Subsamani (o chis invocation, e aciding of 875 Janad Sio Pawer Private Livited holdag in the con

5 thie year, gne of aur gromoies, b
Takeover| Regulstions, 2CLL that 25,0000
st ates ol IBPL aal seing Lhe comsany o

tztionz that cut of the skares,
Campany havet

Durivg the previooas year, My

Do Powser Precaie Limiterd [fnati), premoter company infarmed the Sieck Exchanges undar relevant
plecged by thorm 36,200,620 Cqu g

‘paders againgT secutity ghicn by Ja A addition, 19,602,305 equity Shasas of the el
i of fana s hofivg intie by W eomiga e Lrom G867 1w 34T durlng the previcus ya

Shares wene invok

e popon manket by

Cakhe fdnddod inte 800,000,000 equite shares of Bs. 10 eachi to

0000, R prefure e shicws of Bu 10 eachl.

o pampe sy irdredad 2 capital from Ra 800
S0,000 LTy d (ievides

fabvare s of B T each) ard By




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Restated Consolidated Financial information
Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

(AN mrocunts gre i fodinn Bupees in Lpkts aedess offiersise stoted)

1] Reserves and Serplus

Partlculars

T As at

31 March, 2023

Asat
11 March, 2022

At
31 March, 2021

{a) Capital Resorve on Consolidation

Cipening balancs 12,455 12,455
Ltess : Reduction an aucoeat of disposal of s . - i
Closing batance 12,455 12,455 12,455
{h} Securities prewium atoount
Opening bafanon A0 ZUE 20,203 20,263
Add + Feemiom an issue of shams - -
Closiong balance 80,203 80,203 86,203
(£) Surplus / [Deficit] in Statement of Profit snd Loss
Upening balance 1,19.488) §1,22,9210) {1,17%,155)
Add: Profitflioss) for the yesr 3,259 3,498 (5, 455)
Less: Impact of derecognition of subsidiaries consequent te foss af tentral {76}
Closing balanoe {1,16,229) (1,19,488) 1.‘!,22,91?}]
Total [A) {23,571) [26,830] {30,252}
= As at As at As at
Particulars .
_______________ B 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{a} Remeasurement of net defined benefit obligation
Opening Balance 14 10 4
Acieh Additions during the year 4 &
Lase: Reductions during the year = {120) -
Closing 3atance {106) 14 140
{b) Foreign Currency Reserve account
Dpening balance B30 790 H35
Adld : Additians during the year 277 E 135
Less : Utilised during the year f - {100} -
Closing halznoe 957 680 790
[t) Hedge Reserve
Opening balance - 122y
Audd « Additions during the year 22
Lese  Revesed during the year
Closing halanoe =
Total (&) 851 7o 200
Total Other Equity (A+B] {22,710) (26,126} {29,452}
Note:
Capital Reserve on consalidation: If the value of investment in sitbsidiany is loss than the book value of the net assets acquired, the difference rapresents
Capital Resorve,
Surplus § {Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss: This comprise of the undistributed profitf (lass) after taxes,
Securities Premium account: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity sheres is recognisnd in securities premium reserye. The reserve (s
utifised in accardance with the provision of the Lompantes Act, 2013,
Farelgn Currency Translation Roserve : Fareign currency translation raserve comprises all fareign currency differences asising from the reanslatian of the
financial statoments ol (ereign eperitions,
{Mote 21 : Non Current borrowings
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March, 3023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{a) Term leans - Secured
From Banks {Reler Mote 21.1 &} 3,460 72,927 82,089
From Financial Institetions - {(Refor Note 211 0) 3,233 4,823 5,232
Less: Unamortized processing feg on sbove borrowings [268] (105} {129}
10} Loans taken from related parties, unsecured [Rafer Note 21.7] 28,443 31318 27,328
i Totzl 94,867 "1,08,960 1,15,520
As at As at As at
Particulars
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 tdarch, 2021
& iease Lisbifities (rafernote £7) 1,939 1,991 2,207
Tutal 1,939 1,991 1207




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Restated Consofidated Finandial Information

MNotes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

(A pmouats gre in lnidion Rupees in Lokhs unless otheowise stoted)]

Notes:
21 1 Details of the secured long-term borrowings from Banks and Financial Institutions: .
Total Amount outstanding Amounts due within one year classifled as Current | Amount disclosed as Non current Borrowings
berrowings {Refer Note 25) | {Refer Note 21}
Description As at Bsat As at As at A5 at As at A3 at As at As at
31 March, 2023 | 31 Maech, 2022 | 31 hdareh, 2021 | 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2032 | 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31 BMarch, 2021
From Banks {a) 11,892 81,761 U5, 469 5,432 §.834 63,460 Famai
From Financial Institutions {8}
iL & FS Fipanciai Services Limited 716 T 207 7 B 3% 714
SR Eyuipment Finznee Limited 4,108 5462 BERL 1,513 1353 1,201 4,109
Sub- Total {8} 4,824 &,232 7,468 1,581 1,408 1,237 3233 4,823
Total loans from Banks and Finandial Instituticns {A+B} 76,716 77,393 1,02,938 10,023 10,243 14,617 66,693 77,750
212 Details of the unsecured long-term barrowings from Others:
Total Amount cutstanding Amounts due within one year classified as Current Amounrt disclosed as Non current Borrowings
borrowings (Refer Note 25) |Refer Note 21§
Description
As at As at As at As at Az at As at As at As a Asat
31 Mearch, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021 | 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021 | 31 Karch, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021
From Gthers
Wi Limited (Refer note 48 3] 9,593 19,015 27318 - - 4,593 29,015 27,328
Jznzti Bio Power Privats Limited (Refer note 46, 5} 18,350 - - - - 18,350 -
Waywvarivarths rManufaciuring Private Limited 500 - - = 500 A
Wahith infarmation Technologies Private Limited - 2,200 - - - 2,300
Total - Leans from Qthers {C}] 28,443 31,315 27,328 - - - 28,443 31,315 27,318
Total Borrowings (A+B4+C) 1,05,158 1,189,308 1,30,268 10,023 10,243 14,617 95,136 1,09,065 115,648

21.3 Details of Security and Terms of Repayment/interest
The tarm lazns abtained by the group are securad by assets identlied in the lpan agreemaents entered inla by the group which are in the nature of

and eiher assets refatad to the group. In The case of eertzin Sorrow ngs where the terms stipulate, Corparate Guaranfees
sgresments. The intorest rates for the year

imimoveatle proparty where the wird energy generators are located, trade receivables, invantory
have been given by same of the group companias, The sbave loans

are repayable over 3 period stipulated in the respectivel
ended 31 March, 2023 was ranging between 7.34% t0 15.75% In fespect of the above loans ara

i aecordance with the lerms of the respective Inan agroements.

21.4 Details of Defaults repayment of long term barrowings:

There wese na detays in the repayments of pringipal and interest amounts in respect of borrawings from Bznks/Financial institutions by the Grou
FY¥ 2022-23 - There were no &

fays in the repayments of principal and interest amounts In respect of borrowings from Sanks/Financs

1 Institutions by the Group,
FY 2021-22 - There have been certain delays in the repayments of principat and interest amaunts in respect of b
respect of principal and interest repayments, Gut of the samme, @

rrowings from Banks by the Group, During the year ended 31 Ma eh, 2022, there ware defaulis to the maent af R5.8.955 lakhe in
n amaunt of Rs, 8,353 lakhs bes been paid by the Group during the year and unpatd principal/ interest due as at 31 Mare 2022 & nil.

FY 2020-21 - Thers have been certain delays in the repayments of arincipal and interest amounts in respest of borrawings fram Banks by The Groyg, During the year ended 31 March, 2071, there were defauits to the extent of 66,315 lakhs in
1 amount of As. 2,901 fakhs has been paid by the Group during the year and balance smoun: of Rs.3,414 lakhs af prircipal and Interast is cutstanding as =t 31 March 2024
sequent 1o the Bslance Sheet date, the Group repaid the defzait amount in s enticety,

ruspact of principal snd imterest repayments. Out of the same,

21.5 Refer Mote: 51 oa subsoquent events

21.6 The Company and its sub

iartes are not declared as wiltul defaulter by any bark or financial mstitution or ather lender,

21.7 The company 2nd its subsidiaries registered charges/ satisfaction of charpes, wherever applicabls within stipuisted lisne with the Registrar of Companias,

3 the FY 202122, one of the subsidiari
Subseauent to closure of in,

M5, Beta wind farm private bmited [Beta) gvailed a b

crm loan of A5 9,326 Lakhs and the entire pracesds were utitzed o repay of
o Ehe underlying hedie contract is termsinated and aceorsd e

the Euternal Cormmerrial Borrowings {ECB) of USE 130 Lakh.
the balance of Bs, 22 fakhs in hedge reserve has bean recyzied and charged off to th

= statement of profit and loss.

219 Dur

the 7Y 2021 22, the Reserve Bapk of india granted a maratorium for borrawings and interest payabie during the perisd March 01, 2020 to August 31, 2020, The group svailed the moratarum boanckit on corta
Han'ble Supreme Court of ladia in its order dated March 23, 2021 directed not to chargs interest on interest during the Morotorium period. Accordingly, the group s approaching the
sutstanding loan amoumsfoverdues, Certain lenders 2 ppreved the claim, ressiting in a regucton of interest eapense by Rg. 126 lakhs during the year.,

BOfTOwWIngs, Further,
ors o adjust the fterest on interest paid 2za




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
flestated Consolidated Financial Information
Motes to the Resiated Consolidated Financal Informntion

mindine Rupees in o ervise srated)

As at
_ 31 March, 2021

As at Az at

| 3% March, 2023

Particulars

Prowdsion for employes Bepafits,

{if Provision for compensated absences P 64 97
{il) Provision for pratuily 55 104
Total 126 64 201
Note 24 : Deferred Tax Liahifity (Meg}
As At As at As at

Particulars
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

12,361
112,361}

22,188
{22,184}

23.023

Deferred Tex Labilities
{23.023)

Less: Doforred Tax Assets {Refer note 24,1
Met deferred tax liability / (asset)

Mot

24.1 In accordance with 1e accauntis
Been recognisad in these financial stz
income againsl which such dederred tax ascets can Be realised.

2 pulicy adopted by the group, the Deferred tax asset maindy posing on unabserbed busiess lesces) deprecistion has net
snty supportes by eppropriate evidence regarding availabitey of futare bl

s in the absence of reasonable cer

e

Note 25 : Current Borrowings

Pacticulars Asat Asdt Asat

31 Mareh, 2023 31 tdarch, 2022 31 March, 2021
11} Secured - Fram Banks (Refer note 28 1} 7.200 2,194 2,195
{ik Current maturities of long term debt (Refor More 211 and 23,2} 10423 10,243 14617

i) Inlerest payakils

(2 Interest accrued and dus on Long Lerm bosrowings a1
(W) interast accrued and not due on Long term horrowings 26 Lt 40

ichInterest acerued 2nd not.due gn Short term batrowings = 6. =
i i b 12,289 12,490 | 16,893

Nate:
25,1 Details of terms of repayment and security provided inrespect of the secured Shorl teem barrowings:
are in the aature of)

The stiart teem Dorrowings abtained by the group are secured by assets wdentilied in the [Ban agreements entered into by the grang whi
iminovabile property where the wind mills are fosated, trade receivables, inventary and othor finaacial assets relating to group. In the case of cortain borrowings)
where the term stipslare, o Corporate Guarantee or & pledge of shares held in-the entitdes have been ghvan/ made by some of the group companies, The abinye
loans are repayahie aver & perlod stipulated in the respactive agreements, The interest rates rangning betveeen 10.00% to 15 059 in the respect of the above
loans are in sciordance with the temms af the respective loan arrangements, The guarterly statements of cusreat assets filnd by the graup with banks and|
fireciat institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts. (Also refer note 51 subseguensl ovents).

Note 26 : Loase Linbifities- Current
Partcdiars As at As at As at
31 March, 2023 31 Mageh, 2022 31 March, 2021

2, Lease Lighifitios {refar nate - 27} 30 370 272

Tatal iy 10 370 272
Npte 27 : Trade Payahles

. As at As at T asat
Farticulars
31 March, 2023 31March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021 |

{a} Toral pustancding dues of micro and siall enterprises & - ¥
(b} Total sutstanding dues of creditors other then micro and small cntorprises 3,227 1,872 2,103

Total 1,231 1872 2,103
Notes:
27(a) Trade payables ageing schedule
s at March 31, 2023

Particuiars Outstanding for following periods fram due date of payment
Not due | Less than | 1-2 years | 2.3 years | more than 3 years Total
1 year
(i MEME 4 - - : A
(i) Others 374 Sl 2 110 1,227
(i) Disputed duss - MSME 2 1 = E 2
(i) Dlsputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 378 741 2 - 110 1,231
As atMarch 31, 2022
Particutars Outstanding for following perisds from due date of payment
Mot due | Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | more than 3 years Total
1 year
559 a1 i i 930
ISRAT . e

vl Digpued dues - Others =
Total | 559 381 1 1 a30




GRIEMT GREEN POWELR COMPANY LIMITED
Restated Conselidated Financial information
Netes to the Restated Consofidated Financiat information
(AN QRS aee i i res 0 Lakhs doss ofhersase steeeg
AsatMarch 31, 2021
Particulars ] Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot due | Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years Tmare than 3 years Total
1 year
[1) MISME f i
16 Cihers 732 438 4 5 926 2,103
{ifi] Dispuied dues - WSKE . . % x 3 S
tivi Disputed ducs  Others
Total 733 438 1 5 426 2,103 |
Mot
The dues to KESME 2re prid within dan date and accerdingly mo inferest expense is reguiired 10 he acoried on these dues
MNate 2F{B]: Micre ang small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpeises Development Aci, 2006 have been determined based on the
information available with the Company and the required disclosures are glven below:
Asat As at As at
Particufars
31 darch, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 Miarch, 2021
fa) Principal ansount remaining unpaicl 4
(L) nterest due tiereon for the yesr =
1} The amaount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of tection 16 of the MEMED Act,
2006 sfleng with the amounts of the payment made Lo the supphier beyond the appointed
day during cach sccaunting year,
{efl The arpent of interost dun and payabie Tar the period of delay in making payment
fwhich have peen paid but beyond the appointed day during the year] bt without adding
the interest specified under the MEMED Act, 2006
(&) The amownt of interest accrued and remalning unpaid af the and of sach accounting
vaar i -
[f} The amount of further interest remaming due and payable sven n the suceesding vears,
il suh date when the atarest duns as abave dre actuably paid to the small anterprise for
the perpose of disaflowance as a deductible pxpenditure under section 23 of the VSED
Act, 2006
Mote 28 ¢ Other Financkal LiabHities {Current]
o Asat As at Asal
Particulars
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
(i} Payable towards lmiestment ' - = 250
[il) Others 2
""" Total - - 252
Note 29 Other current liab
: As at As at Az at
Particulars
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 3] March, 2021 |
{2} Statary remittances £l 22 23
thi Advance from Customars 77 7 a9
{c] Canitat advances 1z -
{d} Orhers 14 151 153
Tetal 141 252 275
Mote 30 Provisions- Current
Asat As at As at
Particulars
e 31 March, 2023 21 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
(a) Provision lar emplayes benedits:
1 Fravisicn Tor compensated shsences 15 18 i3
) Pravislon far gratuity 17 i 39
Total a2 20 A2
fNote 31: Uabllities directly assocl ets classified 55 held for sale
As at As at s at
Particulars
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{a) Sorrowings amd interest peyeble theresn 4,20 3,975 3,524
(b} Trade payables 530 545 545
[e] Payable towards Plant & Equipment [Refer note 31.2) 2,300 2,300 2,300
i) Others a0 2,253 550
Tatal 7,081 9,073 6,019
31.1 Trade payables in Rs.93 lakhs towerds Enerpy plantation land acouired By the gronp and &s. 437 lakhs pertaining to subsidiary chyssified s held oy
Alsn refer pole 18 on Asedts dassified as held for sale,
117 The amizets payabbe tewerds Slant & toulpment belongs W assets of subsidiary dagsilied os held or gale
31,3 This inchudes the advences received towards disposal of assers classified a5 bold far sale. Also, refer nole 184,




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Restated Consolidated Financial Information

Motes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Infermation

(A0 aamouents are in indion Rupees in Ledkhs uniess otherwise stated)

Mote 32 : Revenue from Operations

Far the year ended

For the year ended

For the year ended

Retjcglars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{2) Sale of power 23,903 15,706 24,954
(b)) Other ppersting revenues (Refer Note below) 1,528 5,454 521
Total 25,831 31,063 25,473

Biher Operating Revenues comprises:

For the year ended
31 March, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

for the year ended
31 March, 2021

{1} Renewibie Energy Cortiticatss Incorme {Rlz:.ful oty 16.1) 1’:01 4,805 3
(i) Geoneration Based income 64 540 513
(jii] cthers 41 = 5

Total 1,928 5,354 521

and geographical regiong

32{a} Disaggregation of revenue from the Uansler of goods and services over tme dnd at @ point in tmea in the fallowing mzjor product Hnes

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2622

For the year ended
31 March, 2021

I. Revenue from sale of Power

<India 22,126 | 13,735 23,178
- Others 1,777 1,874 1,776
ii.fievenue from Cther Operations
India 1,928 5,354 521
- Others - E
Total Bevenue from Contracts with Customers (i) 25,831 31,063 25,475
Timing of Revenue Recognition
- Al a point in Yime 25,831 31,063 25,475
- Qver period of Time . - -
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15,831 31,063 25,475

the scheme. Accordingly, tho revenues aro not as such comparahle.

Mote 33 : Fixed Charges and other Reimbursement

3208}, During the year, Ore of the subsidiaries of the company, having 129.3 MW of its capacity registered under REC scheme opted out of

Farticuians

For the year ended
31 March, 2023

Far the year ended
31 March, 2022

For the year ended
31 March, 2021

Other reimbursements {Refer note 33,1 below)

200

Total

200,

MNate 34 : Other Income

33.1. The Group's cliim for power eviction arrangement built towasds its 28 MW power undertaking in Kolhapur Maharashtea has been
approved and released during the year 2021, The power undartaking was transferred under a stumpsale during the year 2057 The Groug is
lapally entitied for receiving this amount as per the torms and conditions of the Business Transfer Agresment.

T Bowmeiae for the year ended For the year ended | For the year ended
articulars
31 March, 2023 21 March, 2022 31 M:lr:h,&ﬂl},
{a} interest incom
{i} Bank Deposits 22 19 39
{it} hers 172 8 11
(b Other nar-operating income et of expenses directly attributable
to such income}
{i] Interest waiver recaived during the year {refer note below) 1,732 s
{1} Writeback of habilities 1.049 %) 30
{iie) Miscelizneous Income” 157 324 359
{iv) Net gains/{losses) on mutoal fund investrments 57 41 3
designated at FVTPL
Total =y 3,190 259 452

provids for ipterest expanse for the year and wrote back the provisiors made during the presvionus yeer

“ piscellanoous mcome premanly ncludes isconmie [rom sale of sersp, income frar certain services provided.

Fote: During the year, the the group received interest waiver an cerlain loans for current gnd previows years. Accordingly, the group did not




ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED

[festated Consolidated Financial Information

Motes to the Restated Consolidated Financial information

(Al aounts are i ndlan Rupees in Lokhs uniess otherwise stoted)

Nete 35 @ Cost of Mainienance

For the year ended

for the year ended

For the year ended

Particul
artieutars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{i] Wirdrsill maintenarce contract 4,621 4,754 4,800
{b) Consymptionofstores andspares 4 508 way 286
Total 5,129 5,128 5086

pxpanses incdrred fowards breshdown maintenance.

Mote 36 : Employee benefits expense

siota: Cost of maintenence expense include the expense incurred for upkeep of windmills 1o ensure continuous generation and inglude such

For the year anded

Forthe year ended

For the year anded

Bastieutars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{a] Salaries and wages h 1,100 938 a8
) Contribution 1o provident fund and ather funds o1 an 498
{¢] Gratuity expense 21 22 8
{el) Saff welfare expenias G7 69 65
= Total 1,279 1,116 1,190
Mote 37 ¢ Finance Costs ]
: For the year ended | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Fatticulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 Warch, 2021
(i) Interest expense on:
(1] Term Loars 10,203 11,571 12,927
[ii) Current borrowings 173 226 06
{iii] Lease tabillties 297 322 291
(h) Other horrowing costs 153 42 292
Total 10,824 12,161 13,816
Maote 38 : Other expenses
for the year ended | Fortheyearended | Fortheyear ended

Particulars

31 March, 2023

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

{a) Fuel pxpenses &7 70 o7
[h} Rent 8 ¥ 44
{¢} Repaiiz and mainterance - Others 38 a2 50
{d} Insurance 401 326 257
{e] Retes and taxos 236 316 127
[f} Communication 40 30 31
{g} Travelling and conveyance 21 45 42
{h} Hire Chaiges 38 2 16
{#} Sitting Feas 12 10 2]
(i} Depasits and capital advances writken off i76
{k} Legal and professional charpes 548 482 429
{1} Payments to suditors (Refer Note 38.1) 51 52 52
{m) Brovision for dpubtful trade receables G45 704 1,364
{1} Wet {gaie)l/oss on forsign cuireacy tansactions aed translation {134) 41 {143}
{o} Electricity Charges a7 1l 32
ip) Bank charges 5 7 12
te) watch and Ward 133 130 129
fr) iscellaneous expenses 122 147 153

Total 2,318 2,432 2,851

Maote:
38,1 Payments to the Auditors Comprises:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mareh, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

For the year ended
31 March, 2023

m Hatutory Auditors

51

G

52

Total

51

52

5%
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ORIENT GREEN POWER COPMPANY LIMITED

Restated Consolidated Financial Information

Netes to the Restated Consolidated Financial information

2 stoted)

(AR amconts gre i indion Bupees in Lok Gniesy plhenii

41 Discontinued Operations

41.1 The Board of Directors of the Company, al their meeting held en Jan 24, 2018, accorded its approval to sell the ivestments held m one ol 1t subsidiadies, M Amel]
Environmental Technologles Brivate Uimited (AETRL), Accordingly, during 2018 - 18, the company transfarred 265 of shares in AETPL for & cansideration of Re. 247 lakhs. Tha
ins of AETPL are classified 55 assets held for sale and liabilities associaged with assets hald for sele i these consolicatod financizl statements

Corresponding Assets and lia
The group has recoprized inpainmast fuss of R 2171 lekhe to bring down the carryiap velie of Propeety, Plant and Equiprnent to their net iealizeble value of Re 950 lakhs, of

ng the FY 1522,

which 2529 lakhs af impairment is recagnized dur

#ed {MLEFS", the defauil matle in

Further, during 2018-20, AETRL defaulted it repaynent of 4 term loan of Rs. 3,800 |akhs which was availed frons ILAFS Finangial Services
repaymend amounts to fs, 2652 lakhe, Our Company extended a corporate puarentes 1o secure the term luan avaited by AETPL ILERS spprcached the National Comprny Law|
Tribunal against the Cempany for rmeovering these dues. At the request of the company, ILAFS granted Cne Time SatUlement[OTS] of s, 3,000 Takhs. Sheeguently, L& FS and
aur Company filed a joint mema before National Campany Law Tribunal, Chennal {THELT, Chennal™) agrecang 1 a ane ime settlement of 13,000 lakhs. The reatter has baan

dispased off by NCLT, Chenneion Dctebier L8, 2022 and & pending before National Compary Law Teibunat, Mumbai for firal approval.

Cansidering the O7S granted by the lender, the interest s accrsed tll Soptember 30, 2022

During 201%.24, the Group decided o dispose one of its subsizliaries viz,, Statt Orient Energy Private Limited (SOEL) domiciled in Sellanka. Accordingly, the assets Rave heen
statad at net roalizable value, Suring the proviows year, the compsny diinvestied its entive shareholding in SOEL, this did ot restlt e any sanpairniest snd the graup recogmzed
=5, 51 lakhs of gain an derecognition of this subsidiary, Howaver, the praceeds were credited to the geerseas account duting the year and the company ie in the procoss of

41,

(=)

repalriating these proceeds,

1.3 The details of afneementionad discortiagad husiness included in these consolidated fisancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are given below

Barticulars For the year ended for the year andad For the year endad
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Reverue lram eperations .
Other tnoomme a4 51
Tatal Incarme (1) 24 51 =
Expenses
Employes Benetils - -
Finaner Losty 226 451 B0
Depreciation and Amortisabon . -
Other Expenses i} #1 50
Total expensas {H) 246 532 6310
toss hefore exceptionabitems and Tax (11 =1-11) 1152} (481} {6301
Exveptional Items [V

irnpairement an assets ciassified as held for sale 35 546 5
Lass for the year from discontinuing activities {V = 1L - 1) {477 {1,077) [630)
{before tax)
Less: Tak expense
- an ordinary activities attrhutable re the discentinued
aperationy

oit gain /f {lossh on disposal of assets / setslemant of labiities -
Loss from discontinued operations [after tax) 1177} {1,077] {630]




CRIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Restated Conselidated Financlal information

Motes to the Restated Consolidated Financial information

(A% omaunts are i Indion Rupees in Lokhs unless adheswise stated)

silitles relaling Lo dentilied discontinuerd epamtions are given helow:

i) The detaits of carsying amount of assets and 1

Ag at
31 harch, 2021

As at
31 March, 2022

" Asat
Farticulars

Mon-currentassets
Praperty, plant and couipment
Intangible #:sets
linancial assets

Other non carreaf assets

Current Assets
fnventaras
Financial assets
- Cash andd rash equivalunts
Gther current 2 5

4 106

(=
~

208
2,157

1,897

1,703

1,217
1,217

Assets casuiied ai held tor sabe (Reder Note 18]

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Mon-current Habilities
Firarncial liabilivies
Frovisions

Cher pon-currenl izbilities

Currant liabilities
finzncial Habilities
(i} Borrowings
(it Trade payables
Pravizions
Cther current liabilities
Liabittties directly associsted with assets classified as hetd

15 LT 1

1,081 9,073 6918

far sale
iRsgter note 713

TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,006 9,130 6,920

{43 The derails of ner cash fiows attributable to the discentinued ¢

perations are ghven below:

Particulary

For theyear ended
31 March, 2023

For the year ended
31 March, 2022

For the year ended
31 March, 2021

Cash flows from Operating activities
Cash Hows from Investing activities
Cash flows from Snancng activities

!
51

(ag)

[26;
[0,
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[ ORIENT GREEN POWLR COMPANY LIMITED
Bostated Consolidated Financial infarmation
Motes fo the Restated © lidatud Finaneia! lnfonmation

(i 2 s

Note &5[a) ; Financial Instruments

{F} Capital Management
= sislzocn, The caaital stractare ol

$in e frdustry | the Graup

abekder: hraugh the optimeation of the dett s

warn whie maneising the refum o the

ital o ensuie (et i s anle i

dent vl fnlal Faaly, The troup is an ©

"
Lo ey et eenaly supesee i

Tl Groip
the Groln Consh
ynnigers captal e thae

Lo anaielain v capilal atrustere nenenaienl w

Al reaurerment . oo

ool the lofowing peseng rath,

Gearing Ratio ;

As at 31 Mareh, | As a8 31 March, | As at 31 Margh,
033 w02
=

Partlcutars

tebr

Tashand Baek Ba ] [1,124) 1.292)
Mt Debrt 1,05,902 1,20.167 1,30,800
|
51,4495 AEO ad,k71 |

Total Loury

Lens Goodwi an gonseldatian (e 47 % 1,278 274
Adjustid Enaily BT 46,727 23,243
Net Dabl to eauity ratia | 211% 257% Wk

aumlies, Short 1e i boesaesnigs, erest anermd Baereurs oo Biowings

5 Dabt refers to Long term bariny
{1} Categaries of Financial Instruments

{a) Finanzial Astels

Particufars A5 at 31 Warch, | As at 31 Mareh, | As at 31 March,

23 22 021
teasured at fair vatue through profic or loss
{FYTPLY

FH

"

frwes e s e st funds

|Measured at amortised cost
Loang i
Seeutily Deposits 255

Trarte i

= Cash andd Bank balance 2
wthier financia! aseets 5907

{b} Financial Liakilitias :

As at 31 March, | As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
- Particulars 2023 2027 2031
Measured at amortised cost
- Borrowings

L2150
LEre
2423

- Trade payahles
« Other financiai I

{1l Detalls of financial assets pledged as calfateral

Corrving mnount ot financial adsets as at 31 Marcn, 2023, 31 Masch, 2022 and 31 March, 2021 that the grous bas provarted as i coflabeea Tor ohiaimmg boraw and ather laciltics Tram e benkers drd a5 foilows

Az at 31 March, | As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,

Particulars 2023 2022 2091
Trade recaivaic 13,358 5419
GHI Inrome reoivbi - 3 215 200
Unbdleed Heysnie Pt i
Total 13,466 5,920

(I Financial Risk Management Framewark

k regorts whick snalyse exposire by degree end magndote of sk, These rais nelade markel rsk fincluting curency visk, Hderesd e
strarments 1o hedge the sisk exposures. The use of financiaf denvatvns I

The Grosp asanagis finanzial isk relatng 1o the operations through nternad ¢
fisk and ceher price risk). credit sk and Fauigey sk, The Group sevks (o minmise the elienls af these niks by ssing derwalwe Do
governed by the Geoup's prlicles appraved by the Audit Comamitioe wehich provides wrilton pringipes on forekgn eschange risk, interest rate risk credit risk, the use of Sinsndal derivatives and ror derivative francal
instryrments and e inveslmaat inevenss of Tigeidy, Compiance with policies snd expesure fimits bs reviewed by the manzgement on 3 centisuaus Hasis.

indo o teade 0 finsncialinstraments weluding derivative fingncial mstraments for spequlaive puipnse.

T Greup diws o) el
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sesan Fiuee s i Lokl sefe o nthecse e snedy

i

) Market Risk

TEUREE O

o manEge s vspossre 1 otz

Fod ateeest rebes, The Groud enlars inia a eetiv
SRy

e in fareipn currendy exclang
coniracis e hedps (ha echange mie isk ansieg or azcoeat of borrowings fnclding int

o 1he Hranclal risk o

vesateed Torelon e

i peowed el paraatiters vt

The Grows yrceriazes franchin el n foveign carre s conssnmenl iy, expesares (e exchangs rats fusiustony arises, Erchange rafe axpogies e T

forveard foeg e exchiange caniras
g amounts of the Group's fomign corrency denominaled monetary asses and moretary Eablilies 3l the ead of ezch repocting period are 03 lslicws

Particulars Asat ; {erkakss) e Lk
Euro £ 1NR LKR LS
Trade Recews 3i-Mar 23 5 LT ¥
3-Mar-22 5 407
Fi-ar-21 i A4
31-hdin-23 I 4%
21 bdar k2 o 8
1 1
ances with lank |
05|
(3 the abeoue forgigs carrendy exposaras, the ofllowing evposures sre not Aedged:
pirticitars {in Lakhs) {In Lakhs)
L bR T e W[ e
et vables BRE g 44
31:Ndar-2d 5 407
- Idar-21 5
Tegsie Pryphies 31 Kar-23 1 -
31-ktar-22 ¢
siMar-21 1 1 1
By 3nMan 23 L3 i
3Mard 5 &
18
Balanees with Banl b 5
A0-Mar2d 7 " =




CHREENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LINITED
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fipees in Lokhr uniens atherwise soten)!

(WA Interest rate risk managesmnt ;

5 rate harowings, svd by the

o s Detweca fved and fleasin

AT R Prpe
A2 the most costeffective hedging strategies

ate resx snge i hormow fands an fised 2ad floating mteresbmares, The rsk s masaged by maitain
steate wiews o difined sk anpe

are g

wsedging dokiv el pegaliady o p¥gn withane,
VIR Faraign Currency sensitivity onalysis :

e Group s maitly orpeied ot surrensy of Durope
ety antesameni ol reasonabic possdie thanges i the wwrlange fate ¢l + 55 hetwesn FUSINR currency palr, sensi

mling foregn curtenny dennr
H

AS I T ANHEE by of profr o kst onfy oo
nEareiary Sems at e greded end 5 presonied befow:

Euro sensitivity at year end L farzaoez | pdl-an 2020-7021
Trade Receivables )
| {IMR By S i ) W19
seniing ol M by 53 119.84] {10.51)
10,607 {3.04)
H ithiering of i2,04] 1,58
RORPOMINIS. oo - oo Bl
I ! 122,38 6490 {162, 78]
Strangihy 7 0l IMR by 5% 2243 Nilthi FIE7 |
Balances with Banks
-Wazakararg of 1A by 5% 5.19 14
“Strerg beaing ol MR by & [EEXTN (78,54}

LN sengitlvity ot year end 0222003 | aeenooz |
Balances with Banks
“Weshening of IR sy 53 =

: L FERLLY

Trade Payables
ke ning of IR by 5% g ) ¥
it nl INEE By 5% 1 : =

MNates

L Thes s imainiy sttrbuteale to the svposure of recaivable and payable salstanding e L above menticned cersescies o the Group at the end of the repartng penod,

v sengifivity anabess bs uniepeesenialive of the inherent foreign sxchange tisk because the exposire al Hu el of the repsriiog peron does not relec) e exposute diring e e

7. in fsaagement’s opiaien,

{12} Manrgement ot Credic Risk

Loaki s

G E e

Emar o equnkarps iy 10 3 HnErinl RS urars fais i vart s contra

Trage receivables

b reErE e drecdanee wlh e Gavp's sslalgishal policg, sreossares and comiest el
il The ssomanse tos lifeg e o (54 31 i s [en 1
o rece el s rats 103 Jor ageing ard of Trace soeivatles caonote 144 for e

Ll nse womieg

S TEFSWIRE 31 al =il cont

e ating Lo ohee Franciat o

e iniesnl corual sytEem in piace ensire the

7 BACUTE CONETUO el walle abghe o
A Blirea 37, WS and 202

A4 AST ki ans Bs 2628 Lekly fenpeh

{X} Liguidiey Fisk Management :
framewark for the manapement of the Grosp’s shert-, mediim.
By cenbinuousy monilerig

oy o Hauidity risk manapement rests with the hosrd of direcines, which bas estabdished an appropriate liquidiy rsk B

Ulhimate responsih
Grovy mianages Sguidity risk by malataiming adeqguate reana, barking acdities and reserve bonoeiep TRl

and fong-tenim Funiding aed bnonibily management requaenients. The
Forecast and actaal cash Nows, amd by matching the matusity peofiles of financial zssets and liabifitisg,




CRIENT GHEEN POWER COMPANY HISITED
Hestated Conselidated Fimancial Information
Motes te the Restated Comaolidated Financial Information

ik i 2] i A Ereed

A cort Tt mat ity bar it roe-deri oo os the wndistounten cash bows of
bich 1he Groap can be requived 1o pay. The tablas inthude beth intespst and pring:
Welentie L than 1 3 ths to L 5 d
. 5 2 yoars amn
- averdageintorest i 1-3 months enthedo bre S years ¥ TOTAL
Particulars month year ahove
rate
% R iR e Cmn HR | INR
31 March 2023
2 1540 BEEL 3 2 51,347
y 2,346 875 v 5 26,021 107357
2 4,287 16,556 1,01,848 35,981 158,704
31 March 2022
M inbe rast baaring nstruments N, L} 2,563 QARD JE AL 13,895
fanalie (RIEreit rate nstruments L0, P 17 2574 pieNeiy s 71545 | 373051
Total _26_ o _5.13? § 19,546 1,07,961 51,2040
31 Mareh 2011
e e real budsig instraments [4a, 2875 3160 L2208 EEL 19518 B6,066
WErialle interest fate Insiraments 3618 1,208 11,625 IBL07 37403 1,32,451
Total . 6,293 4,968 22,545 1,472,500 56,921 2,18,527
actial snatuntes of e finascial assets hat will b

et financial assets. The taile bas been diawen ap based on Lhe uniboonnnied con
peinn of inlormation on nan derivative Fir

The fidlowing Laiie
earnid on those assels Hewever, the witerestirsluen on these fnaacial assets were not considered on 2 consorative bag
2 pel nasen and laheiey sasis,

sl ass0ts b necessdey in ordes o)

ity risk o

s s thee lgeidity s manageed

wrdersiand the Grof
E S Lassthant | . 3menthstot | 5years and
: 1-2 months i ¢ LtoS years i TOTAL
Partieutars month year ahoue
INR MR NR 10
31 March 2023
Men ntersst beaneg nstraments 1,108 17.847 218 19,167
P irderest sate instramenty - & 176 -- 135
Toral 1,101 5 17,973 - 213 19,283
31 March 2022
Nar-in sl earing #22 18,482 - LV 20,487
Fivcdl interest rate ing z IS ) i 2
Total - 829 19,945 - 176 20,950
31 March 2021
foa-daterest baarnng 1.355% . 134468 359 157 15,370
Fiagd inkere sl race nsrriments - A58 " s 459
Tatal 1,355 | 13,528 389 157 15,829

a voriable emerest ratss difler to those =stimates of interest

shiv interest rafe nstruments for otk nassdeivatnve fnacce! asees 2ad iabilities 5 subject to change if chang

The amounts included atove forva
rates determined al the end ol the regorbing peroed.

Thisvi w0 1o pekive derivative financil contracts entered 23 2t the ead of these financial year anded 315t Maech 2023, 250 March 2022 and 314t March 2020

Hote &5 (b} - Fair Value Measuremant
ki3

[i] Fair valus of the Group's finaneisd assets and fnancial labilives that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

s agte arovides irformztion about how the Greup detersires far value of varaes iazanclad assets and lzolities.

foraralion abenel B the Taivalue of Dhese Tnancialsssets and labili e

Some of e Groap's Bnancist assars oo Baliliae sio measurod s Tair value al e oad of each reporticg peaad. The folinwing table grees

ane el

: o i Fair Value asat Fairvalue | Valuation techriguels) and
Financial assets/Financial liahilities 2 . St Rt % ;
NG AR AL Rl Lo 31-Mar23 1 33-Mar22 31-Mar-21 hierarchy key input(s)
irsestmant o K otul s i - 203 |bove 2
e ressor. B alp s | 201 Leveiz Bark ta Marsel valusbon
|

fiif Fair value of fiiandal assets snd Tinancial fiabllivies that are not at falevalue
iabilies recopnised i these concoldated financial staternents approsizte thee frinvaizes

The Group considers that the carrping ameannt of Fnandial psiats sad Gnane

WER

S o
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iz #h, i

¢

A Laddin e s atheray

Mote 46: Related Party Disclostire
Details of Helavzad Party Transaciions during the relovant yoars and as 3t the halance shest date:

seription o tiame of 1the Relatod Party = . ; { 2022-23 203123 202021
it ain aeonn: of SEPL Limiten £ ; 5
Sitmited o - 2 e Ml e
SWL Lirmi tasg bt S -
eckiay Uendar DR novljivi izvari g.o.0, Sibenik 1#3 105 126
Shiregerm emploves boneliis; 114 104 149
i faf 1a plans S . 7 7 10
rees and Gratulty arovislion 32 1 5
3.na¥

SV Limited

e L

Cnmpany Limited Employees Gratuioy Trust . g
wale Liieited Eriplopens Gratufy Trust ~

Qiiand Groer Pry

Beta Wind Fe

Pr

Bharatl Wind Farm Limited tmployeas Gratwity Trust ) - i _ 12
i 1 Miwate Limnced Emplovesy Gratuity Trust 1% 4t
farnina Green Power Private Limited Employecs Sratuisy Trus: g . 7 -
Loans and Advances Wade fRepaid / SvL Limited 7 PLEET 5,835
{Recoverad (recaivad) - Nat) Jarati Biopews: Private Lirited (556 380 15,493;
AL A LA PR (g PEEe— s R ;
Name of the Related Party st 31 March 2023 | Asat 31 March 2022 | as at 31 March 2021

Description

Loans, Agvances and interest Reccivalies et Beopowenr Private L ni.he."i' -
dosrowdngs / Oliers Long Term Liady Sk LIIFII(H:!'.{.H?‘EI Note 453 beton ] 4,543 20,415
Jznati i (Refer Hote an.3 belaw) 18,350 s -
Recoverabias WL R 2,850 Y
Payable SEPC Limited - Pavabile towacds purchase of Ficed Avsat & Others 2,100 & A0 |
13

srwrs e, Shenik

Tugic Eleckreo Contar Qhroulii

Motes:
ABT, The Beoug aceaunts for cosms incis o by the Redated s ties based on the actuzi Invalces/debit notes raised and accruals as confirmed by sich rolated paries, | e Bs
asat 31 Karch, 2023, theee are oo falhes smounts savables dofrezcivable from them, othar than as disclosed abave,

tedd parties qave confirmed 1o e

I an agemanl 1
4a.2 Ar Ventatachaiam Seshz Syvar. Managing Disector resigeed from the services of the compamy shuring Seprembar 2021, The boasd in its meating dated March 30, 2027 sppaintad Mr, T Shivaraman 4y
Ianaging Meractar for a ceriod of 3 years frar e seid date, subject io snerabeldens approval,

A1 B Power Privaie Limited (J2PU. Accordingly, the saig amounts are reflected as dies payalste to 1R

AGT Duriag the year, SVL Limited pssigned Rs. 17,5000akhs of dues receivable from the groag 1o 2

e senices of e compaivy an Becenber 37, 30720, By, M Kirdhikz has bzen sppointsd at Company Seqretany with stect from

G064 Puring the Fy 071-21, Mr, P Ssintvisan, Company Secretary reticed fra
e eimiber 24, 2020,
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{8f amennts are in oo Rupees in Lokhs unfoss otherwise steted!

47

. Leases
the group has taken an lease certain pontions of land for instadation of windmills and buldings
value underlying assots, cach foase is reflected on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and 2 lease lability. The group ©

b the exception of short term deases and leases of [Gw-

s right-nf-use assels in a

2

consistent mannes under its propeety, plant and cguipment within the ssme line item as i they were owned by group. iRefer

gentzl expenzes recarded for short term leases during the year ended March 31, 2023 s R5.8 Lahh {Provious year 7 Lakhs)
In accordance with tND AS 116 Leases, The payment of lease lisbilities have bean disclosed under cash flow from financing sctivities in the Cash Tlow
Statement.

The table below provides details regarding the cantractual maturities of lease inbilities on an ondiscounted basis:

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Mot later than one year 30 370 3n
Later than ane year bul notlater than five yaars 1,380 1,418 1,485
Later than Trve years . 3,478 3,856 4,222
Total 4,888 5,644 5,073
| Particuiars A5 at 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Right-of-use (ROU) asset balance at the begioning of the year 5,073 5,444 5,464
gipht-ofuse [ROU) asset balance {Recongised on transition to Ind AS 116) - £ -
Additions 195 150 312
Less: simpact on modification of fease {Rafer 45 b below} {367) {212} .
Amortisation cost accrued during the year {301 1300} {33
Right-of-use (ROU} asset balance at the end of the year 4,600 5,073 5,444
tease Liabilities at the beginning of the yvear 2,361 2,479 2,132
Addilions = 4 167
Less: Impact an modification of lease [Refar 45 b below) (G54} (335)
Interest cost agorued during the year 297 323 291
Ozher adjustrents . {5) =
Payment of lease liabilities 130) [152) {113}
Lease Liabilities at the end af the year 1,369 2,361 2,478

b, Modification of lease agreements

Buring the year, ane of the land lease agreements entered into by one of the subsidiary /s, Beta Wind Farm Private Limized as a leasae was amended. This
madification of lease terms resulted in a reduction of Right of use asset and lease liabilities by Bs 367 akhs (previous year - Rs 212 lakls) and Rs 6554
LakisiPrevious year - Rs. 335 lakhs). Consequently, 2 gain of Rs. 287 lakhs [Previeus year - R5.123 Lakhs) has been recognized under exceptional items .
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48, Ratios ) )

- For the year pnded
Particulars
31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022 3B-Mar-2021
a. Earpings per share - Basic and Dilutive
Lontinuing gperation:
Profit/{Loss) for the year - Rupees in Lakhs 4,855 {5,071}
Frofitf{ios} atmibutabio te non coniroliing intorost 331 £060
Profitfihoss) stinbutabie to owners of 1he company 4,324 (5,277
Weighted average number of eguity shares - Numbers 75,07,23,977 75,07.23,977 75,07,23,977
Par value per share - Rupses e 10 10
Larpings por share - Basic - Rupeos 045 0.58 {.10)
Earnings per share - Diluted - Rupees 0.45 058 1070
Dizrantinued Gperations
Loss for the year - Rupees in Lakhs {1771 {1,077) {630}
Prefitfinss) attributably to noen controfiing intorost (55) (251} {152)
Profitfflass) atributable to owners of the company (122) (826} {478)
Weighted aversge number of eguity shares - Numbers 5,07,23,977 75,07,23,5977 F507,23,977
Par value per share - Rupees kit i 16
Larnings per share - Basic - Rupeos 0.02) {011} 0,07
Earnings pes share - Riluted - Rupees {0.02} {081} (0.07)
Total Operations
tarnings per share - Rasic - Rupees 043 .47 10.77}
Earnings per share - Misted - Rupees 0432 G.47 (0,77
r Equity Shere {Rs.}
Met Asset Value (Net-worth), as restated 52,362 48,944 A%,620
Murmber of eyidity shares outstanding ot the year ond 75,07.23,972 75,07,23 977 75.07,23.977
Humber of adjusted equily shares outstanding at the year end 75,07,23,977 75,07,23,977 35,07,23,977
MNet Assets Value per equity share (Rs.} 6,97 6.52 6.08
£. Beturn on Met warth
Hel Profit after tax, as restated 32349 34498 15,755]
Met worth, 23 restated 52,362 48,946 45,620
Heturn on net worth 0.06 0.07 (0.13}
prrofitf{lass] aftar 1ax (A) 3,259 3,498 {5,755}
Income Lax expense {3 L » s
Finance costs (C} 10,824 12,161 13,816
Depreciation and amorlization expense {3 8,295 8,862 8,099
EBITOA (A+B+C1D} 212,378 24,521 17,160

The ratios have been computed as per the following formulae:

{1) Basic and DHuted Earnings per Share
ret Profit after tax, as restated for the year, attributable to equity sharsholders

Weighted average number of eguily shares outstanding during the year

(it} Met Assets Value (NAV)

Met asset Value attributable 1o the couity shareholdars of the company, as restated, at i
Mumber of equily shares culstanding at the end of the year

{iH} Return on Met worth (%)

Mot Profit aftor tax, asrestated for the vonr, attribytable 1o equity share holders
Mot warth fesciuding revaluation reserve), as restated, al the end of the year

Met-warth {excluding revaisation reserve and nen contralling interest), as restated, means the agerepate value of the paid-up share
capital {including shares pending aliotment] and securitics premium account, after adding surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss, as

restated.

(iv) EBITDA
Profitfiloss) afler tax for the pericd adjudted (or income tax, expense, finance costs, depreciation and amor lzstion expense, as prese

inn the conzolidated siatement of profit and loss,

o these sostoted finoncial statomenss. Snly sl ratios

the ratios regusrnd fo losed ara not pre

A5 Fnanciol slatemions

re dizclosed above,

rerpired bo be presented under SERD ICDR) o

nted

{w) Consicering the relaxations given in the gudance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for preparation of IND
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[DRI&NT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED
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Motes ta the Restated Consolidated Finaneial infarmation

AN ity e i S Rupees 0 Lakin gnfess siherwise sioted)

50 |Other Statutary information:
(8] The Group has nat entered inta transactions with companies strock off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 ar section 560 of Companios Act

1956 during the year under consideration

(b} The graup have not traded or invested in Crypto currency o Virtuad Currency durmg the financial year,

{¢} The Group have neither receved nor given any fund from or te any person{s) or entitylies), inctuding toreign entities {Funding Party] with the
understanding (whether recarded in writing ar otherwise] that the group shali;

fif threctly or Indirectly lend or invest in cther persons or entities idantifiod in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimasts
Beneficaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{d} The group i in compliance with the aumber of tayers percenbied ander clause (87} of jection 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
[Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 {as amandad).

51 |Subsequent Events
o During Apnl 2023, cnve of the subsidiaries of the company, M/s. Bets Wind Farm Private Limited recorved a loan ol He. /1, 363 LAk Trom Indian Hencwabile,

Energy Develapment Agency Limited (IREDA] towards reflnancing the existing term loan and working capital facifities. in addilion to the refinancing,
additional term loan facility smounting to Rs. 490 lakhs has been received.

Ouring July 2023, one of the step down subsidiaries of the company, M/s. Clarion Wind Farm Privite Limited receivad & loan of Rs. 5,590 lakhs from HDFC)
Bank Limited towards refinancing the existing term loan facilities.

b, During June' 2023, soe of the subsidiaries of the Company \.&, Orient Green Power {Maharashtea) Private Limited{OGPML) was struck off by “The Ministry]
of Corporate Affairs{MCA)" based on an application made by OGPML. The company did not any commence operations. Adequate provision has bean
considered in previous years and accordingly the impact of this avent is insignificant on these restated consalidated financial statements

€. The Stock Exchange BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited have vide their latters dated June 28, 2023, vach have approved the|
application of ane of our promoters SEPC Limited to reclassify thom from the promoter calegory Lo the public categary

52 | Rights lssue

During the year, the company propesed 1o lssue equity shares an a rights basts (o the existing eligible squity shareholders for an amount aggregaling vp 1o
Rs. 23,000 lakhs. The proceeds of the said issue are proposed to be utitized towards intar alia, repaymant of borrowlngs availed by the company and its
subsidiaries and general carporate purposes. The draft letter of offer dated Seprember 07, 2022 duly approved by the Rights issues committes was filed byl
the company with Securtties and Exchange Scard of India (“SEB1°} and the stock exchanges on which the Rights Equity Shares are proposed 1o be listed, The
company received letters dated September 21, 2022 and September 19, 2022 from ASF and NSF, respactively granting in-principle approval lor undertaking]
the issue. Further, SEBI issued final observations on the DLOF wide its letter dated February 13, 2023, The company is in the process of filing the letter off

affer with Stock Exchanges and SEBL.

53 |Disposal of idiary/step down subsidiary
#. During the year, the pany di d Its entire shareholding held in M/s. Pallavi Power and Mines Limited, assoriate company. This lnvestmant s

adequately provided for in earlier years and hence ne impairment is required during the year,

b. Rafer note 41.2

e During the previgus year, one of the subsidiaries M/s. Beta Wind Farm Private Limited disp its entire sharehelding in its Wholly owned subsidiary M4/
Beta Wind Farm (AP| Private Limited for Rs.0.14Lakhs. Accardingly, these consolidated results include the losses af Beta Wind Farm (AP} Private Umited till
the date of disporal. The impact of i of this stepd bsidiary is intignificant in these consolidated fimancial resuits,

d. During lanuary 2022, the company disinvested its entire stake in statt orient energy private limited. The investment was adequataly provided in eartier
years. The derecognition of this subsidiary resuited in a gain of Rs. 50 fakhs on these consolidated rasults under discontinued aperations.

Due 1o the economic twrmoil in Srilanka and consequent restrictions imposed an transaclions invoking foreign exchange, the repatriation of the salel
proceeds of Rs. 51 lakhs Is pending. The company has made full prevision on thess receivables on a prudent basis

54{The Code on Socisl Security 2020 |'Code’| has been notified in the Officlal Gazetre an Seplembe 29, 2020, The Cuds is nol yen effective and related rules are
yet to he notified. impact if any of the change will be assessed and recagnized in the periad In which the said Code becomes efiective and the rules framed
thersunder are notified,

55| The figures for prewious yesr have baen regrouped wherever y Lo contirm 1o the dassilication of the cusrent year

56| These restatad c id I ial ind were approved by the Rights 1ssue Committee of the Baard of Directors on July 27,2023 for submissian to
Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of indla , other regulatory authorities and for publishing in the tetter of offer.

In terms of our report attached on behalf of the Board of Directors M
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